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INTRODUCTION 

This i s  a t ranscr ipt ion of a taped interview, one of a 

se r ies  conducted by Robert G. Porter and Fred L. Lofsvold, 

r e t i r ed  employees of the U.  S. Food and Drug Administration. 

The interviews were held with r e t i r ed  F.D.A. employees 

whose recollections may serve t o  enrich the writ ten record. 

I t  i s  hoped tha t  these narratives of things past  will  serve 

as  source material fo r  present and future  researchers; t h a t  

the s t o r i e s  of important accomplishments, in te res t ing  events, 

and distinguished leaders will  f ind a place in  t ra ining and 

orientation of new employees, and may be useful to  enhance 

the morale of the organization; and f ina l ly ,  t ha t  they wil l  

be of value t o  Dr. James Harvey Young in  the writ ing of the  

history of the Food and Drug Administration. 

The tapes and t ranscr ipt ions  will  become a par t  of the  

collection of the National Library of Medicine and copies of 

the t ranscr ipt ions  will be placed i n  the Library of Emory 

University. 



STATEMENT OF GIFT 


1,  Clifford G.  Shane , hereby give t o  the United States  of America 

for  inclusion in the  col lect ions  of the National Library of Medicine and 

f o r  administration therein by the au thor i t i es  thereof,  the magnetic tape 

recording of the interview held on April 23, 1980 , between Robert G.' 

Porter a n d  Fred L .  Lofsvold and myself, together with the  f inal  edited 

t r ansc r ip t  made from t h i s  recording. I t  i s  my understanding tha t  a copy 

of the  f ina l  edited t ranscr ip t  i s  t o  be deposited in the  l i b r a ry  of the  

Emory University as well a s  in  the National Library of Medicine. 

I hereby dedicate t o  the pub1 i c  my 1 i t e r a ry  r igh ts  t o  t h i s  recording and 

i t s  t r ansc r ip t ,  so t h a t  they may be f ree ly  examined, l i s tened t o ,  c i t ed ,  

quoted, or  reproduced in whole or  in par t ,  subject  t o  such r e s t r i c t i ons  
. 

as t h e  Library may impose t o  insure their . ,~rop'br.protection and preser- 
%', 

vation and subject  t o  the following r e s t r i c t i ons  of the  donor. The re- 

cording i s  t o  be sequestered fo r  a period of f i f t e e n  years from the date 

of the recording unt i l  April 23, 1995. The t r ansc r ip t  may be f ree ly  ex- 

amined, c i t ed ,  quoted, o r  reproduced in  whole or in par t ,  with the following 

r e s t r i c t i ons  which a r e  t o  be sequestered f o r  a period of f i f t e e n  years 

unt i l  April 23,  1995. 

Page 12, l i n e  4, beginning with the  fourth word through the f i r s t  word 

of l i n e  6. 

Page 20, l i n e  14, beginning with the  s ixth  word through the  f i r s t  word 

of l i n e  17. 

Page 29, l i n e  1 2 ,  the  proper name. 



STATEMENT OF GIFT 

C l i f f o r d  G. Shane 

Page 2 o f  2 

Page 31, l i n e  5, the  proper  name. 

Page 31, l i n e  6, the  proper name. 

Page 61, l i n e s  8 through 25, s t a r t i n g  w i t h  the  statement, " I n  f a c t  ***" 

and ending w i t h  t h e  statement "*** d e t a i l s  t h a t  he could."  

Page 69, l i n e s  6 through 12, s t a r t i n g  w i t h  the statement "It h i n k  ***" 

and concluding w i t h  the  statement, "*** one day." 

Page 70, l i n e s  10 through 15, s t a r t i n g  w i t h  thes ta temen t ,  "Bob, I ' m  

p o s i t l v e  t h a t  a t  ***" and ending w i t h  the  statement "*** convinced o f  - .  . 

i t  i n  my own mind." 

Date Donor 

Accepted: 

Date , Chie f ,  H i s t o r y  o f  Medicine D i v i s i o n  

Nat iona l  L i b r a r y  o f  Medicine 

Bethesda, Mary1 and 



INTRODUCTION 

Th is  i s  a  t r a n s c r i p t i o n  o f  a  taped interv iew, one o f  a 

ser ies  conducted by Robert G .  Por ter ,  who r e t i  red from 

the U. S.  Food and Drug Admin is t ra t ion  i n  1977. 

The in terv iews were h e l d  w i t h  r e t i r e d  F.O.A. employees 

whose r e c o l l e c t i o n s  may serve t o  en r i ch  the w r i t t e n  record. 

I t  i s  hoped t h a t  these na r ra t i ves  o f  th ings past  w i l l  serve 

as source mate r ia l  f o r  present and f u t u r e  researchers; t h a t  

the s t o r i e s  o f  important accomplishments, i n t e r e s t i n g  events, 

and d is t ingu ished leaders w i l l  f i n d  a  p lace i n  t r a i n i n g  and 

o r i e n t a t i o n  o f  new employees, and may be usefu l  t o  enhance 

the  morale o f  t he  organizat ion;  and f i n a l l y ,  t h a t  they w i l l  

be o f  value t o  D r .  James Harvey Young i n  the  w r i t i n g  o f  the  

h i s t o r y  of the  Food and Drug Administ rat ion.  

The tapes and t ransc r ip t i ons  w i l l  become a  p a r t  o f  the  

c o l l e c t i o n  o f  the Nat ional  L i b r a r y  o f  Medicine and copies o f  

the t r a n s c r i p t i o n s  w i l l  be placed i n  the  L ib ra ry  o f  Emory 

Un ive rs i t y .  
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Porter: *This recording is being made on April 23, 1980 at the 


Food and Drug Administration District Off ice 'in Denver, 


Colorado. Present are: Clifford Shane, Regional Director 


at Kansas City, Missouri; Fred Lo£svol.d, retired Regional 


Director from Denver, Colorado; and Bob Porter. This 


recording is made in an effort largely to get Mr. Shane's 


views on a number of important things that have happened 


during his career in the Food and Druy Administration. 


I'd like to start the tape, Mr. Shane, if you would just 


give us a little sketch of your career in the Food and 


Drug Administration. 


Shane: 	 All right. To give you a thumbnail sketch of my career, 

I started in Kansas City in JU& of 1955 as a GS-5 Inspector. 

I was in Kansas City for abou~,:.l'.years and then, in 1959, I 
I d ' ' 

was promoted as the Resident Inspector: in Portland, Oregon. 


I was in Portland, Oregon about a year and a half. I was 


on a road trip, and Ken Monfore, who v7as then the District 


Director or District hie£, as they were called at that 


time, called me and told me I'd been transferred to Washington. 


I spent a year and a half in Washington in the old Bureau 


of Field Administration. It was at that time headed by 


Alan Rayfield, The Administrative Chief Inspector was 


Ken Lennington, and the fellow who was our Supervisor 


was Doug Hansen. 


* 	Portions of t h i s  t ranscr ipt ion have beeh deleted upon ins t ruct ions  
of the  Donor. A f u l l  t ranscr ipt ion as well es the magnetic tape 
of the interview will be released on April 2.3, 1995. 



I?or ter : T h a t ' s  when t h e y  w e r e  i n  t h e  o l d  tempo R.  

Shane: 	 The o f f i c e s  w e r e  i n  t h e  o l d  temporary R b u i l d i n g  o u t  i n  


t h e  m a l l  r i g h t  a c r o s s  from n o r t h  HEW. These w e r e  o l d  

-

World War I b a r r a c k s  conver ted  i n t o  o f f i c e s .  The a s s i g n -  

ment was cons ide red  t h e  e x e c u t i v e  development program 

of t h a t  t i m e .  You were on a two-year ass ignment  w i t h  t h e  

unde r s t and ing  t h a t ,  i f  you made good,  you had t h e  chance 

t o  p r o g r e s s  f u r t h e r  i n  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  I was t h e r e  a  

y e a r  and a  h a l f  and was t h e n  s e n t  t o  1,os Angeles a s  t h e  

A s s i s t a n t  Chief  I n s p e c t o r .  I t  was a newly c r e a t e d  pos i -  

t i o n  because  o f  t h e  expans ion  program t h a t  had t a k e n  p l a c e  

i n  F.D.A. I t h i n k  L.A.., a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  had something 

l i k e  55 i n v e s t i g a t o r s .  I w a s  i n  Los Angeles one y e a r  

t o  t h e  day when I g o t  a c a l l  and was adv i sed  t h a t  I had 
. -. .  

been t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  chicaqp"as>.the Chief I n s p e c t o r .  

Now i t t 's c a l l e d  t h e  D i r e c t o r  of  Inves t , iga t ions .  Branch, 

The D i s t r i c t  D i r e c t o r  a t  t h a t  t ime  was John G u i l l .  I 

s p e n t  5 y e a r s  i n  Chicago a s  t h e  Chief  I n s p e c t o r .  I then  

was t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  D e t r o i t  i n  1968 as t h e  Chlef  I n s p e c t o r .  

I was i n  D e t r o i t  two and a  h a l f  y e a r s  and t h e n  I w a s  

t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  C i n c i n n a t i  a s  t h e  D i s t r i c t  D i r e c t o r .  

During my t e n u r e  i n  C i n c i n n a t i ,  I t , d  o n l y  been on board 

abou t  a  y e a r  when I was d e t a i l e d  back i n t o  h e a d q u a r t e r s  
.. 

t o  head up a p r o j e c t  c a l l e d ,  " P r o j e c t  H i r e " .  That  c o n s i s t e d  

of b e i n g  r e s p o n s i b l e  f o r  t h e  r e c r u i t m e n t ,  equ ipp ing ,  t r a i n i n g ,  

and hous ing  o f  750  new i n v e s t i g a t o r s .  They w e r e  supposed 
. . 



P o r t e r :  

- .  . 

Shane: 

t o  be brought  on board ,  t r a i n e d ,  and o u t  i n  t h e  f i e l d  

per forming  s a n i t a t i o n  i n s p e c t i o n s  w i t h i n  a two-month 

p e r i o d .  I was t h e  D i r e c t o r  o f  t h a t  p r o j e c t  under  Pau l  H i l e ,  

who was t h e n  t h e  Execut ive  D i r e c t o r  o:E Regiona l  Ope ra t ions .  

A t  t h e  c o n c l u s i o n  o f  t h e  d e t a i l  which took  abou t  8 months, 

mainly  i n  h e a d q u a r t e r s ,  I was promoted t o  t h e  Regional  

Director o f  New York i n  1972. I went w i t h  a n  unde r s t and ing  

t h a t  t h i s  would be  a 2  t o  3 y e a r  ass ignment ,  which l a s t e d  

u n t i l  1979. I a p p l i e d  f o r  and g o t  t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  Kansas 

C i t y  a s  t h e  Regional  D i r e c t o r .  So t h a t  i s  a  thumbnai l  

s k e t c h  o f  my c a r e e r ,  t r a n s f e r r i n g  around Ln t h e  Agency. 

W e l l ,  C l i f f ,  why d o n ' t - y o u  t e l l  u s ,  smce w e  know you 

were i nvo lved  i n  some i n t e r e s t i n g  OTC work e a r l y  i n  your  

c a r e e r ,  u n l e s s  you have something else i n  mind, why d o n ' t  
< 

you j u s t  t e l l  u s  somethingAb6ht '  t h a t . ,  

I g o t  a n  e a r l y  i n t r o d u c t i o n  i n t o  t h e  0.TC work: I had 

been on t h e  j ob  about  one veek when I was a s s i g n e d  t o  go 

t o  one o f  t h e  l o c a l  b a r s  c a l l e d  "Bradl .eySs Ba r"  sou th  

o f  t h e  downtown Kansas C i t y  a r e a  and obse rve  a buy of 

amphetamines t h a t  was go ing  t o  be made by WeemsClevenger,  

and J i m  Green. About a l l  t h e  i n s t r u c t . i o n  I r e c e i v e d  was 

t o  s i t  t h e r e  and s e e  i f  I c o u l d  obse rve  what was go ing  on.  

I went i n t o  t h e  b a r  and s a t  down, had a b e e r  and s t r u c k  .. 
up a c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  t h e  b a r t e n d e r ,  o r  r a t h e r  he s t a r t e d  

up a c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  me. He asked me what I was d o i n g ,  

s i n c e  he  obv ious ly  h a d n ' t  s een  me i n  t h e  b a r  b e f o r e .  I 



t o l d  him t h a t  I was a schoo l  t e a c h e r .  School was j u s t  

o u t  and t h a t  I had come i n t o  Kansas C i t y  f o r  a h o l i d a y  

and was go ing  t o  spend t h e  week l i v i n g  it up and asked 

him where t h e  h o t  s p o t s  were i n  town. H e  t o l d  me t h a t  

evening  t o  come back t o  t h e  b a r  because u s u a l l y  t h e r e  was 

a l o t  o f  a c t i o n  i n  t h e  ba r .  I sat  t h e r e  and s ipped  on 

a b e e r  and ,  abou t  a h?.lf hour  l a t e r ,  :C ~ o t i c e dt h e  bar-.  

t e n d e r  open up one o f  t h e  c a b i n e t s  undernea th  t h e  b a r  

where t h e y  s t o r e d  b e e r  and l i q u o r .  H e  r eached  i n  and 

p u l l e d  o u t  a b o t t l e ,  which l a t e r  was found t o  be a b o t t l e  

c o n t a i n i n g  abou t  a  thousand amphetamines. He commecced 

t o  c o u n t  o u t  a number o f  them i n t o  a napkin ,  wadded up 

t h e  napk in ,  and s t u c k  it back i n t o  t h e  c a b i n e t .  A s h o r t  

time la ter ,  J i m  Green and W e e m s  Clevenger came i n t o  t h e  

b a r ,  went t o  t h e  back and m e t r a  I fe l low who was l a t e r  . C' 

A- , 

i d e n t i f i e d  a s  J u n i o r  Bradley.  J u n i o r  Bradley t h e n  came 

o u t  and g o t  t h e  napkin w i t h  t h e  d r u g s  i n  it and walked 

t o  t h e ' b a c k  o f  t h e  room where I observed him e v e n t u a l l y  

hand t h e  napkin  t o  Green and t o  Clevenger  a f t e r  he  had 

r e c e i v e d  a l i t t l e  money from them. The t h i n g  t h a t  w e  d i d  

n o t  r e a l i z e  a t  t h i s  t i m e  was t h a t  J u n i o r  Bradley was a l s o  

under  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  by t h e  FBI f o r  bank robbery .  It was 

n o t  t o o  long  a f t e r  t h a t  t h a t  he was a r r e s t e d  f o r  bank 

robbe ry ,  p o s s e s s i o n  o f  f i r e a r m s ,  and I c a n ' t  remember a l l  

of  t h e  c h a r g e s .  The t h i n g  t h a t  was involved  was t h a t  w e  , 

a l s o  wanted t o  cha rge  him w i t h  i l l e g a l  s a l e s  o f  d r u g s .  



Porter: 

Shane: 

. 

The FBI was very reluctant to charge him, and it took 

a little persuasion from the Justice Department to get 

the job done. But they finally agreed to tack on a 

misdemeanor for illegal sale of drugs to all the felony 

charges. 

They didn't want that . . . 
They had no use for it at all. Most of our cases at that 

time were still drugstore cases. We used to get a lot 

of complaints about druggists. Doctors would phone in 

and find out that patients had been getting prescriptions 

refilled illegally all the time. It was very easy to make 

a drugstore case, especially if it was a prescription 

refill. If you could get a cooperating physician, you 

could probably go in most any drugstore at that tine and 
I .  

. get illegal refills. To give>ou an example, we had 
..~ 

gotten a complaint that the drugstores in Junction City were 


illegally refilling prescriptions. I went to Junction 


City, Kansas and was able to get prescriptions from one 


of the local doctors. There were 5 drugstores in town, 


and I started in and walked down the street, entering 


the prescriptions, and periodically I would go back and 


get illegal refills and then start getting other sales of 


drugs that were associated with prescription drugs. I 


usually bought a little penicillin because I told them 


I'd been out with a girl and looked like I was in trouble. 


Usually they wculd dispense penicillin very freely. I 




would t e l l  them I was hav ing  problems w i t h  t h e  amphetamines 

and t h a t  t h e y  w e r e  keeping m e  awake and I had t h i s  g i r l f r i e n d  

who I was having t r o u b l e  keep ing  up w i t h  and asked f o r  

Metandren, which was a  male  hormone. u s u a l l y  I was f a i r l y  

s u c c e s s f u l .  Most o f  them w e r e  want inq t o  g e t  a l i t t l e  

b i t  of an  i n s i d e  t r a c k  up3n t h e  a c t i v i t y  t h a t  was t a k i n g  

p l a c e  and ,  w i t h  a l i t t l e  b i t  of  an e x p l a n a t i o n  of t h i s  

h o t  c h i c k  t h a t  I had i n  t h e  m o t e l ,  t h e y  s o l d  m e  v e r y  

r e a d i l y .  Again, about  t h i s  t i m e ,  t h e  t r u c k s t o p s  s t a r t e d  

s e l l i n g  a l o t  of  amphetamines. When 1 f i r s t  came t o  work 

w i t h  FDA, t h e  Agency had s e n t  a group  t o  l e a r n  how t o  

d r i v e  t r u c k s  s o  t h a t  t h e y  c o u l d  go out: on t h e  highways 

and t r y  and make buys o f  amphetamiries a t  t h e  t r u c k s t o p s .  

One of t h e  problems t h a t  t h e y  encounte red  e a r l y  on was . 
t h a t  it became v e r y  a p p a r e n t  t h a t  t h e y  were  n o t  h a u l i n g  a 

load  and t h o s e  t r u c k s  were empty. Anybody i n  a s e r v i c e  

s t a t i o n  cou ld  see by look ing  a t  t h e  s p r i n g s  t h a t  t h e  t r u c k s  

were empty, and t h e y  had a v e r y  d i f f i c u l t  t ime making 

buys. What t h e y  d i d  t h e n  was loaded t.he t r u c k s  w i t h  

junk and a l s o  found o u t  t h a t  t h e  g r e a t . e s t  t h i n g  was t o  

s p r i n k l e  a l i t t l e  suga r  on t h e  t a i1ga t . e .  I f  anybody asked 

what you were h a u l i n g ,  you cou ld  a lways t e l l  them s u g a r ,  

because t h a t  would be  con t r aband ,  e s p e c i a l l y  down i n  t h e  

s o u t h ,  I t  was unders tood  t h a t  you were p robab ly  go ing  

t o  make a d e l i v e r y  in a moonshiner.  E,uys were t h e n  v e r y  

e a s y  t o  make and w e  made a s e r i e s  o f  t r u c k s t o p  c a s e s .  



Lof s v o l d  : 	 Our i n t e r e s t  i n  t h e  s a l e  o f  d r u g s  i n  t h e  d r u g s t o r e s  a s  

I remember, was c h i e f l y  t h e  p u b l i c  h e a l t h  a s p e c t .  And, 

most of  t h e  t i m e ,  i f  I remember c o r r e c t l y ,  we on ly  went 

t o  t h o s e  d r u g s t o r e s  where w e  had a t  l e a s t  some kind of a 

complaint .  P r e f e r a b l y  an i n j u r y , - b u t  a t  l e a s t  some com-

p l a i n t ,  t h a t  t hey  were i l l e g a l l y  d i s p e n s i n g .  Was t h a t  

t h e  c a s e  i n  Kansas C i t y  a t  t h a t  t ime? 

Shane: 	 That  was t h e  c a s e ,  Fred .  We o n l y  fo l lowed up d r u g s t o r e s  

on compla in t s .  I t h i n k  a t  one t i m e ,  from my d i s c u s s i o n s  

w i t h  people  e a r l y  on ,  t h e y  used  t o  be a b l e  t o  j u s t  walk 

down t h e  street and walk i n  a  d r u g s t o r c  and make buys. 

The c a s e s  w e r e  v e r y  rampant. I t h i n k ,  i n  o r d e r  t o  g e t  some 

l i m i t a t i o n  t o  t h a t  a c t i v i t y  and p u t  it i n  i t s  p rope r  

p e r s p e c t i v e ,  t h e y  dec ided  t h a t  we would o n l y  go i n  on a . . 
compla in t ,  a compla in t  o f  + ~ , i ? l Q i t i m a t e  p r a c t i c e  of some 

kind.  

P o r t e r :  	 Rea l ly  much ea r l i e r ,  t h e  way we d i d  i t ,  w e  would j u s t  shop 

stores.  W e  w e r e n ' t  b u i l d i n g  c a s e s .  I t  was an  e d u c a t i o n a l  

e f f o r t ,  and w e  g o t  o u t  what was c a l l e d  a PL-5 l e t t e r ,  which 

was a  P o l i c y  L e t t e r  #5,  which,  i n  e f fec : t ,  t o l d  t h e  guy 

we'd bought t h i s  i n  h i s  s t o r e  and t o l d  him it was i l l e g a l  

and n o t  t o  do  it aga in .  

Shane : 	 I suppc~se ,  Bob, t h e  r ea son  f o r  u s  r e q u r r i n g  a compla in t ,  
.. 

was t o  l a y  t h e  b a s i s  f o r  t a k i n g  l e g a l  a c t i o n  and a t  l e a s t  

g i v e  some p robab le  c a u s e  t o  go i n  t h e r e  and buy i l l e g a l l y .  



Lof svo ld :  

Shane : 

Y e s .  The i n i t i a l  one y o u ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t ,  Bob, I b e l i e v e  

was, t h e r e  w e r e  two pu rposes :  f i r s t  o f  a l l  t o  de te rmine  

what t h e  e x t e n t  o f  t h e  problem was o r  whether t h e r e  was 

a problem, and t h e n ,  s econd ly ,  t o  pub : l i c i ze  t o  t h e  pharma- 

c i s t s  t h a t  t h i s  was i l l e g a l  under  t h e  F e d e r a l  S t a t u t e ,  

and t h e n  p r o g r e s s  f r o m . t h e r e  t o  a c t u a l l y  b r i n g i n g  a l e g a l  

a c t i o n  on t h e  b a s i s  o f  a compla in t .  Now I t h i n k  then  

we p r o g r e s s e d  i n t o  t h e  t r u c k - d r i v i n g  a s p e c t  because of some 

r a t h e r  s p e c t a c u l a r  a c c i d e n t s  t h a t  w e r e  h i g h l y  p u b l i c i z e d  

th roughout  t h e  c o u n t r y  where people  were k i l l e d  and 

t h e r e  was i n d i c a t i o n  t h a t  t h e  d r i v e r s  w e r e  d r i v i n g  t o o  

long  and depending on amphetamines t o  keep awake. 

Y e s .  One o f  t h e  classic examples of t h a t ,  F red ,  w a s  a 

s i t u a t i o n  i n v o l v i n g  a t r u c k  d r i v e r  who was involved  i n  
. . 

.. . 
an a c c i d e n t .  He'd rammed % t o  : t h e  rear end o f  a c a r ,  

k i l l i n g  t h e  occupants .  H i s  excuse  when t h e y  s ' t a r t e d  t a l k i n g  

t o  him was t h a t  he was t r y i n g  t o  evade  a  snake t h a t  was 

i n  t h e  c a b  o f  h i s  t r u c k .  . O b v i o u s l y  h.5 was h i g h ,  and l a t e r ,  

b lood  samples de te rmined  t h a t  he was 'high on amphetamines. 

He'd been d r i v i n g  something l i k e  two days  w i t h o u t  s l e e p .  

The major  problem seemed t o  b e  focused  on produce h a u l e r s  

coming from F l o r i d a  o r  t h a t  a r e a  o f  t h e  c o u n t r y ,  h a u l i n g  

produce up i n t o  t h e  e a t e r n  .. seaboard ,  .up i n t o  N e w  York 

nons top ,  dead head back and p i c k  up  a n o t h e r  l oad  and t u r n  

around and come bacg,  They j u s t  de+dheaded up and back 

w i t h o u t  any s l e e p ,  and t h e y  would bec,sme a  r e a l  hazard 
. . ;  

t o  t h e  road .  



P o r t e r : 

-
Shane : 

P o r t e r  : 

Shane : 

P o r t e r :  

Shane: 

P o r t e r :  

Shane : 

P o r t e r :  

Shane : 

Do you know how w e  made a r rangements  f o r  t h i s  t r u c k d r i v e r s  

s choo l?  Who conducted i t ?  

No, I d o n ' t  know a l l  of  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r s  on it. I do know 

t h a t  it was made th rough  one o f  t h e  r e g u l a r  t r u c k  d r i v i ~ g  

s c h o c l s .  

Was it i n  Pennsy lvania?  

I t  was i n  Pennsy lvan ia ,  Bob, and I t h i n k  it w a s  a l s o  spon- 

so red  by some of t h e  major t r u c k i n g  companies who were 

concerned abou t  t h e i r  own d r i v e r s  u s i n g  amphetamines. 

W e  had two f e l l o w s  from Chicago,  Bob Case and B i l l  Chaffey,  

who went t o  t h a t  school .  

It became v e r y  common usage among t ruc :kdr ivers .  I t h i n k  

j u s t  t h e  boredom of go ing  down t h e  highway. I remember 

t a l k i n g  t o  some t r u c k d r i v e r s ,  a n 3  t h e y  c l a i m  t h a t  j u s t  t h e  
.:.. , ,., 

monotony of s i t t i n g  behind t h e  'wheel would p u t  you t o  s l e e p .  


T h i s  was t h e i r  excuse  f o r  b r e a k i n g  t h a t  monotony. I f  


amphetamines were t aken  p r o p e r l y ,  t h e y  d i d n ' t  g e t  s l eepy ;  


t h e y  w e r e  more a l e r t ;  t h e y  were  b e t t e r  d r i v e r s .  I n  o t h e r  


words, t h a t ' s  what t h e y  f e l t  i n  t h e i r  own minds,  and t h a t  


was t h e i r  excuse .  A number of d o c t o r s  p r e s c r i b e d  ampheta- 


mines f o r  t h e  t r u c k  d r i v e r s .  


They d i d n ' t  have t h e i r  two-way r a d i o s ,  t h e i r  C B ' s  . . . 

No, C B ' s  w e r e  n o t  an in- t f i ing a t  t h a t  t ime.  


They can  keep i n t e r e s t e d  i n  something now. 

, 

I n  d e a l i n g  w i t h  t h e  i l l e g a l  s a l e  o f  d r u g s  problem, I had 

done some OTC work when I was i n  P o r t l a n d ,  n o t  t o o  much, 

mainly  t h e r e  it was d e a l i n g  w i t h  longshoremen. I 



a l s o  had t h e  j ob  o f  app rov ing  a l l  t h e  s h i p ' s  s t o r e s ,  

i n v o l v i n g  pu rchases  o f  d r u g s .  I n o t i c e d  a number of t h e  

s h i p s  w e r e  o r d e r i n g  l a r g e  q u a n t i t i e s  of amphetamines, w e l l  

above and beyond What t h e y  would normal ly  need f o r  a 

voyage. They would g e t  v e r y  i r a t e  when I would d i sapp rove  

t h o s e  pu rchases .  I d i d  s u c c e s s f u l l y  make a c a s e  a g a i n s t  

a longshoreman who was p e d d l i n g  p i l l s .  He was one of t h e  

major p e d d l e r s  i n  t h a t  a r e a .  

When I was i n  Washington, t h e  o t h e r  j ob  t h a t  I had w a s  t o  

a s s i s t  Lou Lashe r ,  who t h e n  was t h e  c o o r d i n a t o r  f o r  t h e  

i l l e g a l  s a l e  o f  d rug  work i n  t h e  Old Bureau o f  F i e l d  

Admin i s t r a t i on .  T h i s  o f f i c e  was i n  cha rge  o f  t h e  f i e l d  

o p e r a t i o n s .  I he lped  him c o o r d i n a t e  t h e  c a s e s  on a n a t i o n a l  
< . 

b a s i s .  I t  became a p p a r e n t - e v e n  'at that t i m e  t h a t  n o t  

o n l y  were  w e  d e a l i n g  w i t h  t h e  amphetamines and t h e  ba r -  

b i t u r a t e s ,  b u t  t h a t  t h e n  t h e  h a l l u c i n o g e n i c  d r u g s  were 

s t a r t i n g  t o  come i n t o  vogue.  When I w e h t  t o  C a l i f o r n i a ,  I 

r e a l l y  became c o g n i z a n t  o f  t h e  u s e  of  LSD, p e y o t e ,  and 

o t h e r  t y p e s  o f  h a l l u c i n o g e n i c  s u b s t a n c e s .  Those w e r e  

p robab ly  t h e  two most commonly used a t  t h a t  t ime  i n  t h e  

e a r l y  ' 6 0 s .  I t  was v e r y  d i f f i c u l t  t o  make c a s e s .  For  some 

r eason  o r  o t h e r ,  t h e  i l l e g a l  sale was done th rough  a n  

i n d i v i d u a l  who was a t  t h a t  t i m e  c o n s i d e r e d  t h e  e a r l y  

h i p p i e .  There wasnb t  so much o f  a s a l e  a t  t h a t  t ime  f o r  

p r o f i t  and g a i n ;  it was more 0 f . a  c u l t  d e a l  t h a t  was involved .  



Lof svo ld  : 

Shane: 

You were a lways  expec t ed  t o  be a p a r t i c i p a n t  and ,  or c o u r s e ,  

w e  w e r e  n o t  abou t  t o  f i n d  o u r s e l v e s  as a p a r t i c i p a n t  

i n  t h a t  t y p e  o f  a s i t u a t i o n .  

Don ' t  you t h i n k  one o f  t h e  problems t o o  might  have been 

t h a t  t h o s e  p a r t i c u l a r  d r u g s  came- from c l a n d e s t i n e  sou rces  

r a t h e r  t h a n  b e i n g  d i v e r t e d  from t h e  normal channe l s  

o f  t r a d e  and b e i n g  manufactured by e s t a b l i s h e d  companies? 

Y e s ,  t h e y  were  made i n  s m a l l  c l a n d e s t i n e  l a b o r a t o r i e s .  

Anybody w i t h  a good c h e m i s t r y  background o r  even some 

c h e m i s t r y  background could  p robab ly  compound LSD. That  was 

what you were d e a l i n g  w i t h ,  ,and it was a d i f f e r e n t  s o r t  

o f  d i s t r i b u t i o n  p a t t e r n  t h a n  w e  w e r e  normal ly  used t o .  

I suppose,  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  I had. p robab ly  one o f  my most 

harrowing e x p e r i e n c e s  i n  t h a t  a r e a .  Two f e l l o w s  from 
. , 5 .  . 

Kansas C i t y  came i n t o  Los Xhge le s  and had made c o n t a c t  

w i t h  an  i n d i v i d u a l  who was supposed to.  b e  a major drug 

d i s t r i b u t o r  i n  t h e  L.A. a r e a ,  a f e l l o w  by t h e  name of 

S i p l e s .  H e  p r o f e s s e d  t o  have a l a r g e  s u p p l y  o f  d r u g s  a v a i l -  

a b l e  t o  him t h a t  he  c o u l d  g e t  o u t  o f  Mexico o r  anywhere 

else t h a t  he d e s i r e d .  I was a t  t h a t  t ime  a s s i g n e d  t h e  

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  t o  r u n  cove r  f o r  t h e s e  two i n d i v i d u a l s .  

One was an in fo rman t ,  and t h e  o t h e r  one was Harold Leap. 

Harold was a n  i n v e s t i g a t o r  o u t  o f  Kansas C i t y ,  p r i m a r i l y  .. 
do ing  OTC work. W e  checked i n t o  a m o t e l  i n  t h e  Long Beach 

a r e a ,  s i n c e  S i p l e s  l'ived i n  t h a t  a r e a  o f  L.A. and commenced 

t o  t r y  and make a r rangements  f o r  a buy. He would se l l  
. . :  



I 

small q u a n t i t i e s ,  maybe a dozen p i l l s  o r  two, b u t  he would 

never come up wi th  t h e  q u a n t i t y  t h a t  w e  were ask ing  f o r .  

We were ask ing  t o  buy about  a  m i l l i o n  p i l l s .  H e  was a 

very uns t ab l e  person. 

Sec t i on  Deleted 

/ I d o n ' t  know t h e  t r u t h  of h i s  s t a t emen t s ,  bu t  he 

seemed t o  be a f a i r l y  i r r a t i o n a l  type  of i ~ d i v i d u a l  from 

what I could t e l l  i n  t h e  d e a l i n g s  w i th  him. H e  a l s o  had 

another  f e l l ow ,  a Hawaiian, who was p a r t  of h i s  gang, 

a s  he c a l l e d  them. The Hawaiian i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  S i p l e s  

probably c o u l d n ' t  d e l i v e r  t h e  d rugs ,  b u t  he could .  Af t e r  

about a week of t r y i n g  go buy drugs  from S i p l e s ,  w e  decided 

t o  approach t h e  Hawaiian and t o f i n d  o u t  i f  he could a c t u a l l y  

, d e l i v e r  t h e  drugs.  So w e  made arrangements  t o  meet him i n  
-.  . . -, . 

a  motel  i n  downtown L.A. &:'fa> 'as w e  w e r e  concerned, 

we w e r e  t r y i n g  t o  c u t  S i p l e s  o u t ,  and it was w i th  t h e  

b l e s s i n g  o f  one of h i s  gang members. We ren t ed  t h e  motel 

room; w e  g o t  ad jo in ing  rooms. W e  had t h e  new K e l l  u n i t  

a t  t h a t  t i m e  which had a  ' r e c e i v e r  and a  l i t t l e  t r a n s m i t t e r  

r ad io  u n i t  about t h e  - .  s i z e  of a package o f  c i g a r e t t e s .  

W e  set it up i n  t h e  room, and I was i n  t h e  room nex t  door 

record ing  t h e  buy. The receiver a l s o  had a t a p e  r eco rde r  

a t t ached .  The one t h i n g  t h a t  I was concerned about ,  and . . 
everybody else was a double-cross.  I brought  my shotgun 

along,  which was an i l l e g a l  a c t ,  s i n c e  w e  could no t  c a r ry  

f i r e  arms. I f i gu red  t h a t  I was.going t o  go b i r d  hunting 



or s k e e t  s h o o t i n g  and t h a t  i t  was a p p r o p r i a t e  t h a t  I have 

it w i t h  m e .  W e  had a p rea r r anged  s i g n a l  t h a t ,  i f  any th ing  

went wrong, t h a t  a l l  t h e y  had t o  d o  was t o  s a y  my name 

and d r o p  t o  t h e  f l o o r .  I would s p r a y  t h e  i n t e r i o r  of  

t h e  room w i t h  shotgun p e l l e t s .  We had t h e  door  l a t c h e s  

t aped  s o  t h a t  I cou ld  g e t  i n t o  t h e i r  room wi thou t  any 

t r o u b l e .  W e  were ready  t o  make t h e  buy; it was a l l  set 

up. I ' d  even bought  a f i f t h  o f  s c o t c h  because ,  abou t  t h i s  

same t i m e ,  I ' d  been t o l d  I ' d  been promoted t o  Chief In -

s p e c t o r ,  s o  we f i g u r e d  a f t e r  t h e  buy, we'd do  a l i t t l e  

c e l e b r a t i n g .  Every th ing  w a s  a l l  set t o  go and ,  a t  t h e  

appo in t ed  t i m ~ ,  t h e r e  ;as a knock a t  t h e  door .  I r a n  over  

and t u r n e d  on t h e  r e c o r d e r .  A l l  o f  a sudden I heard  

S i p l e s  v o i c e .  H e  came i n t o  tb'e 'room, and I c o u l d  hea r  
,,., 

A. , 

him c l e a r l y  o v e r  t h e  t r a n s m i t t e r .  H i s  f i r s t  words were,  

"You S.O.B., I ' m  going t o  k i l l  you. I ' m  go ing  t o  blow 

your b r a i n s  o u t . "  I can  r e m e m b e r  t h e  words c l e a r l y .  You 

may have t o  e d i t  t h a t .  YOU cou ld  h e a r  t h e  c l i c k  of t h e  gun. 

H e  had t h e  gun po in t ed  a t  L e a p ' s  head.  About t h a t  t ime ,  

I grabbed t h e  sho tgun  and t h r e w  open my end o f  t h e  d o o r ,  

and I had my f o o t  r eady  t o  k i c k  open t h e  o t h e r  door .  I was 

w a i t i n g  f o r  him t o  s ay ,  "Shane". S i p l e s  commenced t o  t a l k  

and t a l k  and n o t h i n g  w a s  happening.  I was s t a n d i n g  t h e r e  

a l l  r e a d y ,  b u t  I was a f r a i d  t o  g o  i n  because  I would. 
s h o o t  b o t h  o f  o u r  people .  F i n a l l y  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  k e p t  

go ing  on and on ,  and S i p l e s  k e p t , t a l k i n g  and t a l k i n g .  The 



more he t a l k e d ,  t h e  more a p p a r e n t  it bacame t h a t  he wou ldn ' t  

p u l l  t h e  t r i g g e r .  They went on and one f o r  Bbollt 4 hours .  

They f i n a l l y  d e c i d e d  t h a t  t h e y  would r o b  Leap and J u n i o r  

Gates ,  t h e  i n fo rman t .  They marched them o u t  o f  t h e  room, 

And I was a f r a i d  t h a t  t hey  were  go ing  t o  t r y  and t a k e  

them away. I ' d  made up my mind t h a t  I: w o u l d n ' t  a l l o w  them 

t o  be removed from t h ~  room. he had t h r e e  mote l  W e l L ,  

o t h e r  f e l l o w s  w i t h  him. They were s e a r c h i n g  t h e  room t r y i n g  

t o  f i n d  t h e  money t h a t  was go ing  t o  be used  f o r  making t h e  

buy. I opened t h e  h a l l  doo r ,  and I cou ld  s e e  S i p l e s  

w i t h  h i s  back t o  m e .  I t r i e d  t o  g e t  Ga te s  and Leap t o  

g e t  o u t  o f  t h e  way, b u t - t h e y  r e f u s e d  t:o move. I f i g u r e d  

I cou ld  h i t  him i n  t h e  l e g s  w i t h o u t  any problem and a t  

l e a s t  wound him and d i s a b l e  him: A s  f o r  t h e  rest  of them,,. 
I,.' 

I w a s n ' t  w o r r i e d .  H e  was %he o n l y  one I cou ld  de t e rmine  

t h a t  was armed. They w ~ u l d n ' t  move, eind p robab ly  t o  t h e i r  

b e n e f i t .  F i n a l l y  t h e y  t u r n e d  t h e  p l a c e  up and down and 

c o u l d n ' t  f i n d  t h e  money. ' J u n i o r  Ga te s  had a gun w i t h  

him t h a t  t h e y  found when t h e y  were r a n s a c k i n g  t h e  baggage; 

t h e y  took  G a t e s ' s  gun. Leap had a l s o  r e n t e d  a c a r ;  t h e y  

took  t h e  keys  t o  t h e  c a r  and t o o k  o f f  w i t h  t h e  car. A f t e r  

t h e y  had gone,  Ga te s  and Leap wanted t o  t r y  and c o n t i n u e  

t h e  buy, b u t  I f i g u r e d  t h a t  we'd had enough. I c a l l e d  

and g o t  i n  t ouch  w i t h  Les McMill in,  who was t h e  Chief 

I n s p e c t o r ,  and a d v i s e d  him t h a t  I was c a l l i n g  i n  t h e  l o c a l  

PD because t h e  s i t u a t i o n  had g o t t e n. . o u t  o f  hand, a s  f a r  



as I w a s  concerned.  We t h e n  c a l l e d  i n  t h e  l o c a l  p o l i c e  

and a d v i s e d  them what had happened. It was s u r p r i s i n g ;  

a b o u t  t h e  same t ime  t h e  p o l i c e  w e r e  t h e r e ,  S i p l e s  c a l l e d  

t h e  m o t e l  room and t o l d  Leap and Gate:; d o n ' t  t r y  and go 

anywhere o r  do  any th ing  funny because  he had t h e  c a r  and 

had had no problems w i t h  k i l l i n g  them i f  t h e y  t r i e d  t o  

l e a v e  town. H e  d i d  promise d e l i v e r y  o f  t h e  p i l l s .  The 

l o c a l  p o l i c e  t h e n  went o v e r  t o  where S i p l e s  was s t a y i n g  

and k i cked  i n  t h e  door  and a r r e s t e d  h :~n  and t h e  o t h e r  

people .  L a t e r  w e  went t o  t r i a l  under  S t a t e  c h a r g e s  of 

f a l s e  imprisonment,  b u r g l a r y ,  and grand  t h e f t .  Four 

i n d i v i d u a l s  were i n d i c c e d  and a l l  f o u r  were conv ic t ed .  

That  was a c l o s e  c a l l  f o r  me. I have o f t e n  though t  what 

would have happened i f  I had %hot Sipl-es .  
.. . 

.r i l  

That  was a v e r y  i n t e r e s t i n g  c a s e ,  C l i f f .  Why d o n ' t  you 

t e l l  u s  abou t  some o f  t h e  c a s e s  i n  Chi.cago w h i l e  you were 

t h e r e ?  

Shane : 	 I suppose Chicago w a s  a cbmple t e ly  d i f i f e r e n t  s i t u a t i o n .  

When I went t o  Chicago, t h e r e  was n o t  a g r e a t  d e a l  be ing  

done w i t h  OTC c a s e s .  P r i m a r i l y ,  it was an i n t e r n a l  problem 

w i t h i n  t h e  d i s t r i c t .  You c o u l d n ' t  g e t  t h e  d i s t r i c t  

d i r e c t o r  t o  r e a l l y  approve o f  i l l e g a l  s a l e  o f  d rug  c a s e s .  

I d o n ' t  know what t h e  r e l u c t a n c e  was on h i s  p a r t .  You 

c o u l d n ' t  g e t  t h e  compliance o f f i c e r  t o  w r i t e  up t h e  c a s e s .  

H i s  unde r s t and ing  was t h e  A s s i s t a n t  U . S .  A t to rney  hand l ing  

o u r  c a s e s  d i d  n o t  want t h o s e  t y p e s  o f  c a s e s .  
. .  . 



P o r t e r :  Well, you know, I was t h e r e  j u s t  b e f o r e  you,  and we had 

t h i s  problem, b u t  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  it was r e a l l y  a  m a t t e r  

of  p o l i c y  a s  much a s  j u s t  l e t h a r g y  or  something l i k e  t h a t .  

You j u s t  c o u l d n ' t ,  t h e  c a s e s  would end up i n  h i s  o f f i c e  

and t h e r e  t h e y  wnuld s i t .  By t h e  t ime  you cou ld  g e t  

your hands on them, t h e  ev idence  was s o  o l d  you were 

r e l u c t a n t  t o  u s e  i t ,  

Shane : 	 Well ,  t h e  excuse  t h a t  I have h e a r d ,  Bob, was t h a t  t h e  

A s s i s t a n t  U.S .  A t t o r n e y s  were r e l u c t a n t  t o  f i l e  c a s e s  

and s o  it became a r a t h e r  f r u s t r a t i n g  s i t u a t i o n .  You could 

go o u t  and deve lop  a c a s e a n d  n o t  g e t  it f i l e d  and pro-  

s e c u t e d  because  of whak was happening i n  t h e  d i s t r i c t ,  

whatever  h i s  t hough t  were. I t a l k e d  t o  John G u i l l  a few 

t i m e s  abou t  it and r e a l l y  c o u l d n ' t  g e t  any s a t i s f a c t i o n .  
?.. . 

I was t o l d ,  w e l l ,  make thg 'gases  and p r e s e n t  them, b u t  

t h a t ' s  a l l  t h a t  happened t o  them. A s i t u a t i o n ' o c c u r r e d  

i n  Chicago which changed t h e  whole p e r s p e c t i v e  of t h e  OTC 

work i n  t h e  d i s t r i c t ,  E v i d e n t a l l y ,  two young k i d s  had g o t  

h i g h  on p i l l s .  An e l d e r l y  man w a s  walk ing  down t h e  s t r e e t  

a ~ dt h e y  encoun te red  him. They a s s a u l t e d  him. They knocked 

him down and t h e n  commenced t o  k i c k  him t o  d e a t h .  A f t e r  

t h a t  h i t  t h e  newspaper,  I was c a l l e d  i n t o  t h e  U . S .  A t t o r n e y ' s  

o f f i c e ,  and he  wanted t o  know where o u r  i l l e g a l  s a l e  of 

d rug  c a s e s  w e r e .  H e  adv i sed  me i n  no u n c e r t a i n  t e r m s  t h a t  i f  
? 

we c o u l d  buy one p i l l  i l l e g a l l y  he would p r o s e c u t e  anybody 

t h a t  s o l d  them, So,  w i t h  t h i s  t y p e  o f  a n  a t t i t u d e  coming 
. .  , 



from t h e  U . S .  At to rneyt . s  o f f i c e ,  t h e  d i s t r i c t ,  I t h i n k ,  

a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  r e a l l y  had no o p t i o n  b u t  t o  gek  busy and 

s ta r t  deve lop ing  some i l l e g a l  s a l e  o f  d rug  c a s e s .  We had 

r e c e i v e d  a l o t  o f  i n f o r m a t i o n  t h a t  t h e  i l l e g a l  s a l e  of  

d r u g s  had p rog res sed  i n t o  o rgan ized  c r ime  i n  Chicago and 

w a s  b e i n g  handled i n  t h a t  f a s h i o n .  W e  dec ided  t h a t  t h e  

on ly  way we cou ld  r e a l l y  be a b l e  t o  do  a n y t h i n g  w i t h  t h i s  

was t o  t r y  and p u t  a coup le  o f  a g e n t s  on  t h e  s t r e e t  and 

l e t  them j u s t  work t h e  street  f o r  a long  p e r i o d  of t i m e  

w i t h o u t  b r i n g i n g  any c a s e s .  Not n e c e s s a r i l y  making c a s e s ,  

b u t  b r i n o i n g  any c a s e s  t o  t r i a l .  I had a coup le  of young 

f e l l o w s  by t h e  name o f  l ~ i nHadden and J i m  B r a s e t h ,  bo th  

j u s t  young f e l l o w s  r i g h t  o u t  o f  c o l l e g e  w i t h  no expe r i ence  

o r  knowledge i n  undercover  work.. W e  dec ided  t h a t ,  w i t h  my 
. ,.r 

background,  I would g i v e  t h e m  c l o s e  p e r s o n a l  s u p e r v i s i o n  

i n  deve lop ing  i l l e g a l  drug cases. Working wi th  them 

and a r r a n g i n g  f o r  cover  a s  much a s  p o s s i b l e  f o r  them t o  

t r y  and keep them o u t  o f  dange r .  It s o  happened t h a t  t hey  

w e r e  b o t h  good p o o l  p l a y e r s .  They would v i s i t  t h e  b a r s  

i n  t h e  even ing  and -begin t o  p l a y  p o o l .  W e  had a r e s t r i c t i o n  

t h a t  w e  w o u l d n ' t  re imburse  anybody f o r  more t h a n  two b e e r s .  

I g u e s s  t h e  Agency f i g u r e d  i f  somebody drank  more than  

two b e e r s  h e ' d  g e t  drunk . . .You were a t  a d i s a d v a n t a g e  t o  

p l a c e  somebody on t h e  s t r e e t  and e x p e c t  him t o  r u n  t h e  . 
s t r e e t s  a t  n i g h t  w i t h  two beers i n  hand. S i n c e  t h e y  were 

bo th  e x c e l l e n t  p o o l  p l a y e r s ,  I t h i n k  t h e y  made enough 
. . :  



p r o f i t  o f f  o f  t h e i r  pool  t o  coyer their l o s s e s .  They 

became acqua in t ed  w i t h  a f e l l o w  b y  t h e  name o f  L e s t e r  

Ha l f ac re  who owned a b a r  i n  South Chicago. For  some r eason  

o r  o t h e r  he took  an  i n t e n s e  l i k i n g  t o  them. They t r i e d  

t o  encourage him t o  buy p i l l s  f o r  them, and he t r i e d  t o  

encourage them t o  g e t  o u t  of  t h e  p i l l  bus ines s  and go t o  

school  and make something o f  themselves .  However, s i n c e  

he took  such a l i k i n g  t o  &hem, he a g ~ e e d  t o  make some 

arrangements  f o r  making some buys f o r  them. We'd made 

a number of sma l l  p i l l  buys as w e  went a long  from people  

on t h e  s t r e e t s ,  b u t  aga in ,  t h e s e  w e r e  a l l  smal l  p e d d l e r s .  

We'd a l s o  been i n  t h e  p roces s  o f  p i c k i n g  up some c o u n t e r f e i t  

money which we  t u rned  over  t o  t h e  S e c r e t  S e r v i c e .  We 

p icked  up s t o l e n  money o r d e r s  and a few o t h e r  t h i n g s  which 

w e  t u r n e d  over  t o  t h e  P o s t a l  a u t h o r i t i e s ,  and w e  w e r e  a b l e  

t o  w i r e  one o f  t h e  S e c r e t  S e r v i c e  a g e n t s  i n  t o  make them 

a "funny money" c a s e ,  a s  it was c a l l e d  by them. So w e  had 

a f a i r l y  good working r e l a t i o n s h i p  w i t h  t h e  o t h e r  F e d e r a l  

agenc ie s  i n  t h e  a r e a .  G e t t i n g  back t o  L e s t e r  H a l f a c r e ,  

L e s t e r  a r ranged  t o - s e t  up a buy from a f e l l o w  by t h e  name 

of Cross-eyed Whitey, who owned a b a r  i n  Cicero .  Whitey 

supposedly was a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  t h e  mob.. When L e s t e r  and 

o u r  two i n s p e c t o r s  went ove r  t o  make t h e  buy, t hey  found 

o u r  t h a t  Whitey d i d n ' t  have t h e  p i l l s ,  and L e s t e r  f l ew  

i n t o  a r a g e  and was go ing  t o  do b o d i l y  harm t o  Whitey. 

O f  c o u r s e ,  t h e  guy was named Cross-eyed Whitey because h i s  



eyes were so  crossed it was unbel ievable.  X don ' t  know 

how he ever  saw where he was going. L e s t e r  commenced 

t o  chase him. Whiteylived over t he  bar  and Lester chased 

him up t o  t he  rooms. H e  locked himself i n  t he  apartment 

and, of course,  Lester was r i g h t  a f t e r  him. H e  was going 

t o  kick down the  door,  and s o  Whitey f i n a l l y  s a i d  t h a t  he 

would go g e t  t he  p i l l s .  He'd promised them, and he'd go 

g e t  them. H e  opened up t h e  door and t h e  two of them came 

down back i n t o  t h e  bar .  Whitey went over and opened up t h e  

door and f i r e d  a gun i n t o  t he  c e i l i n g  and t o l d  everybody 

t o  c l e a r  ou t  of t h e  bar .  The bar  emptied very  quickly  

except f o r  about 4 o r  5 thugs t h a t  were s i t t i n g  i n  the re .  

A l l  t h e  patrons j u s t  vanished. He commenced t o  c a l l  a l l  

the  guys over t he r e  and opened up another  door and s t a r t e d  

handing ou t  f i rearms.  Lester asked him what he was gonna 

do, and he s a i d ,  ''Well, we're going out  and g e t  your p i l l s  

f o r  you." He c a l l e d  both Braseth and Hadden over  and . . . 
Lof svold: 	 They were s t i l l  i n  t h e  bar? 

Shane: 	 They were s t i l l  i n  t h e  bar.  And he s t a r t e d  t o  hand them a 

gun. They were wired, and I was s i t t i n g  ou t s idg ,  and You 

could monitor a l l  t h e  conversat ion t h a t  was t ak ing  p lace  

i n  t he  ba r .  They had t h e  K e l l  u n i t  on them. They w e r e  

s o r t  of a t  a l o s s  f o r  words. Lester f i n a l l y  s a i d ,  "The h e l l  

with you, i f  we're gonna pay f o r  ' e m  w e ' r e  no t  gonna 

go help  you s t e a l  'em."  And he t o l d  both  Brasekh and Hadden 

t o ,  "Jus t  s i t  down, w e ' l l  wai t  f o r  you," he t o l d  Whitey 



They t o o k  o f f ,  and t h e y  came back  a  c o u p l e  o f  h o u r s  l a t e r  

w i t h  t h e  p i l l s  t h a t  had been proinised f o r  s a l e ,  Xe never  

knew which one o f  t h e  d r u g  warehouses  or where t h e y ' d  

gone t o  g e t  t h e  p i l l s .  I was a f r a i d  t o  a s k .  T h i s  is ,  

i n  e s s e n c e ,  what we were d e a l i n g  w i t h r  and o u r  r e l a t i o n s h i p  

w i t h  t h e  S e c r e t  S e r v i c e  f i n a l l y  r e a l l y  p a i d  o f f .  They had 

p i cked  a f e l l o w  up i n  C i n c i n n a t i  who o r i g i n a l l y  had se rved  

t ime f o r  c o u n t e r f e i t i n g .  They c a l l e d  m e  and s a i d  t h e y ' d  

caugh t  t h i s  guy on a second o f f e n s e  and t h a t  t h e y  had 

him working f o r  them, and he ' d  worked e v e r y t h i n g  t h e y  cou ld  

g e t  o u t  o f  him. They unde r s tood  he  was i n  t h e  p i l l  b u s i n e s s  

And when t h e y  t o l d  m e  ids name, I c o u l d n ' t  b e l i e v e  it. 

H e  w a s  c o n s i d e r e d  t h e  major  d i s t r i b u t o r  f o r  a l l  t h e  t r u c k -  

' s t o p s  down t h e  s o u t h e a s t e r n  . seaboard.  - .  . ... .. .,.,.: 

Sec t i on  De le ted  
. . .  . . .  . !ago 

. S o  t h e y  o f f e r e d  t o  d r o p  h i m  o f f  a s  an  i n f o r m a n t .  

They t o l d  m e  t h a t  t h e y ' d  l r f t  him w i t h  o u r  C i n c i n n a t i  

D i s t r i c t  O f f i c e .  I c a l l e d  down t o  C i n c i n n a t i ,  and t h e y  

s a i d ,  "Oh yeah ,  we've g o t  him h e r e ,  and w e ' r e  gonna make 

a  whole bunch o f  t r u c k s t o p  c a s e s . "  An83 I t o l d  them, no 

t h e y  w e r e n ' t ,  t h a t  he was my i n f o r m a n t ,  and he was coming 

i n t o  Chicago because  we h a d z b e t t e r  th i :ngs  i n  s t o r e  f o r  him. 

There was a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  argument  t h a t  t nok  p l a c e ,  b u t  
, 

t hey  f i n a l l y  concur red  t h a t  o u r  u s e  f o r  him i n  Chicago 

was b e t t e r  t h a n  hav ing  him run .  up  and  down making a bunch 



of  t r u c k s t o p  c a s e s .  So w e  b rough t  h i n  i n t o  Chicago and 

w e  checked him i n t o  a h o t e l  w e s t  o f  town which was supposedly 

owned and o e p r a t e d  by t h e  Mafia  and s e t  him up t o  make a 

s e r i e s  o f  buys f o r  us .  He s t a r t e d  o u t  and we moni tored  

h i s  a c t i v i t y .  H e  walked i n t o  who le sa l e  drug d i s t r i b u t o r s  

i n  Chicago and made purchases .  J u s t  walked i n  and picked 

up t h e  b o t t l e s  o f f  t h e  s h e l f .  I t  was by mutual  agreement 

t h a t  w e  would pay s o  much f o r  a b o t t l e  of  a thousand.  

A t  t h a t  t i m e ,  we'd been f a i r l y  a c t i v e  and had d r i v e n  up 

t h e  p r i c e  t o  where I t h i n k  w e  made it p r o f i t a b l e  f o r  t h e  

Mafia t o  move i n .  When I s t a r t e d  o u t  i n  Kansas C i t y ,  you 

cou ld  buy a b o t t l e  o f  a thousand amphetamines f o r  $10.00. 

A t  t h a t  t i m e ,  t h e  p r i c e  i n  ch i cago  was up t o  $100.00 a 

b o t t l e ,  on t h e  .street, $150.00. So t h e  p r i c e  f o r  t h e  . 
i l l e g a l  s a l e  had gone up  c p f s i d e ' r a b l y ,  and I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  

the t h i n g  t h a t  g o t  t h e  Mafia involved. .  H e  t h e n  began t o  

g i v e  u s  t h e  name o f  d i s t r i b u t o r s  and made c a l l s  f o r  u s  

i n t r o d u c i n g  o u r  a g e n t s  t o  i l l e g a l  d i s t r i b u t o r s ,  He made 

a c a l l  t o  Wisconsin t o  a d rug  warehouse.  We went up and 

p icked  up  t h r e e  o r  f o u r  c a s e s  a t  $14.50 a b o t t l e  o u t  o f  t h e  

warehouse i n  Wisconsin.  H e  a l s o  gave u s  t h e  names and 

made i n t r o d u c t i o n s  t o  t h r e e  o r  f o u r  o t h e r  d rug  d i s t r i b u t o r s  

i n  t h e  Chicago area who supposedly w e r e  o p e r a t i n g  under t h e  

Mafia. H e  a l s o  set u s  up  t o  make buys from a known 

Mafia member. W e  l d t e r  consummated a buy from him, Most of  

t h e s e  c a s e s  were developed a b o u t  t h e  t ime  t h a t  t h e  Bureau 
. . ,. 
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of Drug Abuse Control cane into being, So that most of 

those cases were handed over to that group after they 

were formed. They commenced to reap the harvest of the 

hard work that we'd put into it. However, Brathes and 

Hadden fared well, They went with that bureau when it 

was formed and ended up doing quite well for themselves. 

I understand Brathes is in charge of the office in Minnea- 

polis for the Drug Enforcement Agency now. The Bureau 

of Drug Abuse Control was combined with the Bureau of 

Narcotics of the Treasury Department, and they later 

became the Drug Enfozcenent Agency. 

How long had he been in? That name sounded, I ~onc?erif 

he's the guy, could he be . . . 
He was only in for about a yeqk-or two when we put him 

-.I -C' 
on the street. 


I hired him. I think I hired him. 


You probably did. 


See, I was, I didn't leave Chicago more than a few months 


before you went there. 


You probably hired him because he was relatively new. 


He showed a real great aptitude for the work. It was 


unbelievable, his ability to make buys. He'd worked on 


a mink ranch, and he developed the name of Mink. He was 


known throughout the street trade as Mink. 
. 
Let's see, B.D.A.C. was formed about 1.967? 


About 1967, yes, Fred. At that time, I had a decision to 




P o r t e r : 

Lof s v o l d  : 

Shane : 

make i n  my c a r e e r .  They had o f f e r e d  m e  t h e  p o s i t i o n  

a s  t h e  d i r e c t o r  of t h a t  g roup ,  and I agonized over  i t  for  

a long  p e r i o d  o f  t ime  as  t o  whether  or n o t  I wanted t o  

spend a l l  o f  my t ime and e f f o r t s  i n  d e a l i n g  w i t h  t h e  

i l l e g a l  s a l e  of d rug  work. I f i n a l l y  came t o  t h e  conc lus ion  

t h a t  I was r e a l l y  more i n t e r e s t e d  i n  Food and Drug work 

p e r  se. The o t h e r  was s t i m u l a t i n g  and e x c i t i n g ,  b u t  I 

d i d n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  I wanted a f u l l  d o s e  o f  it because I ' d  

had t o o  many s l e e p l e s s  n i g h t s  t h e  way it was. Anytime 

t h o s e  t w o  k i d s  w e r e  on t h e  s t r e e t ,  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  I had any 

n i g h t ' s  s l e e p  u n t i l  t h e y  g o t  o f f  t h e  s t reet .  And I j u s t  

f e l t  t o o  r e s p o n s i b l e  f q r  somebody's l i f e  and w e l f a r e .  

I suppose t h a t  was one o f  m y ' o v e r r i d i n g  d e c i s i o n s ,  t h a t  

w h i l e  it was en joyab ly  and it was f u n ,  I was s t i l l  s o r t  . 
. P 

of  a t r u e  Food and ~ r u g g e < ~ : a n d . t Y u e  t o  t h e  p h i l o s o p h i e s  


o f  t h e  Agency. 


Boy, I used  t o  f e e l  t h a t  way i n  Chicago.  I can r e m e m b e r  


y e t  walk ing  down 47 th  S t r e e t  i n  Chicago and k inda  t h i n k i n g ,  


"What am I doing  here?' '  . '
~ 

I t  i s  q u i t e  remarkable  t h a t  w e  d i d  n o t  have peop le  k i l l e d  

o r  s e r i o u s l y  i n j u r e d  because w e  had v e r y  l i m i t e d  t r a i n i n g ,  

and mos t ly  w e  were l e a r n i n g  a s  we went a long  and many times 

w e r e  i n  s i t u a t i o n s  t h a t  w e  d i d n ! t  r e a l i z e  j u s t  how dangerous  
.. 

t h e y  w e r e .  


No, I t h i n k  o u r  i gna rance  was o u r  b l e s s i n g ,  F r e d ,  I t h i n k ,  


number one ,  s i n c e  w e  c o u l d n ' t  c a r r y  f i r e a r m s ,  we r e a l i z e d  

. - ,  



Lof svo ld  : 

Shane : 

Lo£ svold  : 

Shane : 

t h a t  t h e r e  was no way w e  c o u l d  p r o t e c t  o u r s e l v e s  and 

p robab ly  this w a s  t o  o u r  b e n e f i t .  Had we been  a l lowed 

t o  c a r r y  a gun,  I t h i n k  it would have been t o  o u r  d e t r i m e n t ,  

The o t h e r  a s p e c t  o f  it i s  t h a t  be ing  s o  damned n a i v e ,  I 

t h i n k  worked t o  o u r  b e n e i f t  i n  t h a t  0 . x  people  found 

themselves  i n  a s i t u a t i o n  t h a t  t h e y  f  ~ound t h a t  t h e y  had 

t o  t a l k  themse lves  o u t  o f  and ,  i f  n e c e s s a r y ,  t h a t  t h e y  

had t o  r e l y  on t h e i r  w i t s .  They knew t h i s ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  

t h e  b l u n d e r s  t h a t  t h e y  committed, had anybody though t  t h a t  

t h e y  w e r e  a cop ,  t h e y  would have never  done such s t u p i d  

t h i n g s .  T h a t C s  my own p e r s o n a l  f e e l i n g .  

I t h i n k  y o u ' r e  c o r r e c t t h e r e ,  t h a t  t h e  i gno rance  was probably 

one o f  o u r  s t r o n g  p r o t e c t i o n s  because w e  d i d  n o t  have t h e  

k ind  of background t h a t  law enforcement  peop le  g e n e r a l l y  
. ,?, 

r. 

have and,  consequen t ly ,  drf3n't a c t  l i k e  law enforcement  


people .  


No, I d o n ' t  t h i n k  anybody would e v e r  have p icked  o u r  


peop le  up  a s  l a w  enforcement  a g e n t s .  I remember a c a s e ,  


a c l a s s i c  example. I ' d  t a k e n  a 6-week t r a i n i n g  c o u r s e  i n  


New Or l eans  on s u r v e i l l a n c e .  I t  was r u n  by t h e  Bureau 


of  N a r c o t i c s  t o  g i v e  u s  a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  t r a i n i n g  on i t .  


That  was when I was i n  L.A. I t  was a s i x  week c o u r s e .  


That  was q u i t e  l a t e  i n  the .game,  W e  had been do ing  t h i s  


work f o r  s e v e r a l  y e a r s  b e f o r e  we had t h a t  k ind  of t r a i n i n g .  

, 

But t h e  t r a i n i n g  was r e a l l y  n o t  much i n  t h e  way of t r a i n i n g  

They t a u g h t  u s  how t o  p o s t  s u r v e ' i l l a n c e  on somebody and how . ,  ~ 



t o  i n t e r r o g a t e .  There  was r e a l l y  n o t  much o r  a n y t h i n g  t h a t  

was t a u g h t  on s e l f - d e f e n s e  o r  a n y t h i n g  else i n  t h a t  c o u r s e ,  

It was s t r i c t l y  i n t e r r o g a t i o n  and s u r v e i l l a n c e  t y p e  of 

a c t i v i t y .  A t h i n g  happened i n  one o f  t h e  c a s e s  i n  Chicago,  

Working w i t h  t h e  P o s t  O f f i c e ,  we were v e r y  f o r t u n a t e .  

They would g i v e  u s  one o f  t h e i r  m a i l  t r u c k s  i f  w e  wanted t o  

run  s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  and t h e y  had it set  up  so you c o u l d o p e r a t e  

a camera o u t  o f  it. You c o u l d  f i l m  t:he buys from t h e  r e a r  

w i th  t h e  camera. The n i c e  t h i n g  a b o u t  t h e  m a i l  t r u c k ,  

it c o u l d  be anywhere and it was n o t  s . l s p i c i o u s .  W e  were 

supposed t o  make a buy on one of the street  c o r n e r s  i n  t h e  

s o u t h  s i d e  o f  Chicago and ,  due t o  my own ignorance ,  t h e  

l i m i t e d  schoo l ing  I had,  o n e ' o f  t h e  f e l l o w s  was s t and ing  

on t h e  c o r n e r  and w e  c o u l d n ' t  g e t  him t u r n e d  around t o  

g e t  a good p i c t u r e  o f  him,. -.foli'.some r e a s o n  o r  o t h e r .  So 

I s a i d ,  "1'11 show you how we can  photograph  his f a c e . "  

I g o t  o u t  o f  t h e  t r u c k ,  c i r c l e d  around t h e  b lock ,  walked 

up t o  him, t apped  him on t h e  s h o u l d e r  and asked him f o r  

a match and s t r u c k  t h e  whole book and it f l a r e d  up; it 

was a l i t t l e  d a r k  s o  we t h o u g h t  we'd g e t  a l i t t l e  l i g h t  

on him. You know, dumb t h i n g s  l i k e  t h i s  t h a t  anybody i n  

t h e i r  r i g h t  mind wou ldn ' t  do .  But ,  you know, l i k e  I s a y ,  

I w a s  happy i n  some ways t o  see it go because  I j u s t  t h i n k  

i n  my own p e r s o n a l  p o i n t  o f  v iew t h a t  t h e  j ob  of t h e  Agency, 

t h e  t r u e  m i s s i o n ,  w a s  r e a l l y  be ing  d i s t r a c t e d  from by t h e  

amount o f  t i m e  and e f f o r t  t h a t  we were p u t t i n g  i n t o  t h i s  



a c t i v i t y .  And i t  became a g r e a t  d r a i n  o n  manpower and 

t i m e .  However, when w e  f i r s t  s t a r t e d ,  o f  c o u r s e  t h e y  ex-

p e c t e d  you t o  do  your  8 hou r s  o f  work a day and then  i n  t h e  

evening  you were expec ted  t o  g o  o u t  and do  t h e  i l l e g a l  

s a l e  work s o  t h a t ,  a t  a minimum, you were expec ted  t o  

p u t  i n  abou t  1 2  hou r s  a day.  A l l  ove r t ime  was g r a t i s ,  of  

cou r se .  And t h e  k i d s  even a t  t h a t  t i m e  i n  Chicago p u t  i n  

a l o t  of t i m e .  They never  g o t  p a i d  f o r  any ove r t ime .  

W e  t r i e d  t o  a d j u s t  t h e  work hour s ,  b u t  w e  even s e n t  them 

o u t  a t  t h a t  t i m e  t o  make i n s p e c t i o n s  i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  

d rug  work t h e y  w e r e  do ing .  

P o r t e r  : W e  d i d  it p a r t l y  t o  p r o t e c t  them, because  we d i d n ' t  know 

t h a t  was go ing  t o  become a s p e c i a l t y  and ,  i f  t h e y  g o t  t o o  

i n g r a i n e d  i n  t h a t ,  it might . e v e n. r educe  t h e i r  chances  of 
.1.--, promotion.  

Shane : Oh y e s ,  it probably  would have .  h a m p e r d  t h e i r  c a r e e r .  

However, it, I t h i n k ,  w a s  a p p a r e n t  t h a t  some-of t h e  people  

who w e r e  s u c c e s s f u l  i n  t h i s  a r e a  seemed t o  have a dec ided  

advantage  i n  g e t t i n g  promoted w i t h i n  t h e  Agency. 

P o r t e r  : Oh, I a g r e e  w i t h  t h a t .  

S hane : And I t h i n k  t h a t  was one o f  t h e  t h i n g s ,  Bob, t h a t  s o r t  of 

s t i m u l a t e d  t h e  peop le .  The peop le  were more t h a n  w i l l i n g  

t o  g e t  i nvo lved  because it .was advantageous  t o  t h e i r  

advancement. 
,-

P o r t e r ;  I t  w a s  d r a m a t i c ,  and it c a l l e d  a t t e n t i o n  t o  them a s  i n d i v i d u a l s .  



1 Lof s v o l d  : The p e o p l e  i n  h e a d q u a r t e r s  became ?ware of i n d i v i d u a l s  

-
P o r t e r :  

Shane: 

P o r t e r :  


Shane : 


by name, s e e i n g  t h e i r  names on r e p o r t s  o f  t h e  c a s e s  t h a t '  


t h e y  had deve loped ,  t h e  s p e c t a c u l a r  s o r t s  of  c a s e s .  


Doug Hansen admi t t ed  t o  m e  once t h a t  he d i d  a good OTC 


case i n  S e a t t l e ,  and it g o t  worked f o r  abou t  3 promotions  


b e f o r e  it w o r e  o u t .  


W e l l ,  I t h i n k  y o u ' r e  r i g h t ,  F red ,  y o u ' v e  g o t  t h e  h i g h .  


v i s i b i l i t y  i n  headqua r t e r s .  I f  you w e r e  an  i n v e s t i g a t o r  


o u t  t h e r e  p lodd ing  a long  do ing  your  job ,  nobody hea rd  


o f  you. And this g i v e s  you t h e  v i s i b i l i t y .  


Have you g o t  any o t h e r  good drug  c a s e s ?  


I suppose one of t h e  ones  t h a t  had an  unexpected ending  


was when I was i n  L.A. W e  had r e c e i v e d  word from t h e  


A t to rney  Gene ra l  who was t h e n  Bobby Kennedy t h a t  he  had a 
. . 
compla in t  f rom a mother wh&e %augh te r  had been g iven  LSD, ...-

and it caused h e r  t o  s u f f e r  a breakdown and become n e u r o t i c .  

I w a s  g i v e n  t h e  ass ignment  t o  g o  ove r  and i n t e r v i e w  t h e  

g i r l  t o  f i n d  o u t  i f  we cou ld  de t e rmine  where she  g o t  t h e  

d r u g s .  H e r  mother w a s  a p e r y  de te rmined  t y p e  of woman. 

I t a l k e d  t o  t h e  g i r l ' s  p s y c h i a t r i s t  o r  p s y c h o l o g i s t ,  who 

w a s  t r e a t i n g  h e r  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  and he s a i d  t h a t  it would 

be v e r y  d e t r i m e n t a l  t o  i n t e r v i e w  t h e  g i r l .  He s a i d  t h a t  

it c o u l d  p u t  h e r  i n t o  a r e l a p s e  and p o s s i b l y  hamper h e r  .. 
recovery .  I r e p o r t e d  this 'back t o  t h e  D i s t r i c t ,  and a s h o r t  

t ime  l a t e r  w e  g o t  a n o t h e r  t e l e p h o n e  c a l l  from t h e  J u s t i c e  

Department demanding t h a t  w e  i n t e r v i e w  t h e  g i r l ,  I made 
. .  , 



arrangements to go over and interview the girl and find out 


a little bit about her. I' found out that she had started 


out as a dancer in Las Vegas and eventually had gone to 


the Latin Quarter in New York and from there was picked up 


by a modeling agency, and became one of the top fashion 


models in New Pork. When I went to interview her, I made 


arrangements to interview her at the clinic, so that I would 


have somebody close by to give me some help in case I 


needed it. Her psychologist or psychiatrist was out of 


town and the Director of the Clinic said that he would be 


nearby. He warned me to watch that, if her eyes began to 


flutter and roll back in her head and she got a little 


incoherent, that she was probably in the process of flipping 


out on me and to call him immedi.ately, When I first 

- ?.:. . 

started interviewing the gz;l, :she was a very attractive 


girl, needless to say, being a high fashion model. I waved 


the flag in front of her for a long period of time and talked 


to her about everything but illegal sale of drugs. She 


became very talkative, and then I explained to her why I 


was there and that my purpose was to frind out if I could 


find out where she got her drugs and that we didn't want 


to involve her, All we wanted to do was to find out the 


source and the names of the people that were involved. 
. . 
She told me a rather harrowing experience of being involved 


with drugs. She had been on a yacht t.rip with a famous 


New York millionaire and found herself' the next morning 




i n  bed w i t h  a movie s t a r .  She had a t t e n d e d  p a r t i e s  by 

New York s o c i a l f t e s  and h a d ' h e e n  i n v o l v e d  i n  a l l  t y p e s  of 

d rug  p a r t i e s  and o r g i e s .  F i n a l l y ,  I t h i n k  I r e a l l y  won h e r  

con f idence  because  t h e  second day  t h a t  she  came back f o r  

t h e  i n t e r v i e w  she  had a l i t t l e  b l a c k  book which c o n t a i n e d  

t h e  names o f  a l l  t h e  s o u r c e s  o f  s u p p l i e r s  o f  d r u g s  t h a t  

she  had i n  New York. She gave  m e  a l l  t h e  names o f  t h e  

p e o p l e  who w e r e  i n v o l v e d ,  p l a c e s  where you c o u l d  buy d rugs .  

I remember one  p l a c e  i n  p a r t i c u l a r ,  i n  t h e  V i l l a g e ,  it was 

c a l l e d  t h e  Big F a t  Black P u s s y c a t .  I t  s o r t  of  s t u c k  i n  

my mind. Her crowning touch  w a s  when s h e  s a i d  t h a t  she  

was a t  t h e  home o f  bnd t h a t  she  was l y i n g  

i n  bed and s h e  r e c e i v e d  a drGg from him which later s h e  

found was LSD. She s a i d  a s  s h e  l a y  on t h e  bed t h a t  t h e  
p~ 

bed became smaller and smaX'ter and s h e  was s h r i n k i n g  

i n t o  n o t h i n g .  And t h e  n e x t  t h i n g  she . remembers  w a s  be ing  

i n  a m e n t a l  i n s t i t u t i o n  where s h e  was undergoing  t r e a t m e n t .  

L a t e r  s h e  was r e l e a s e d  and came back  t:o Tucson under  the 

c a r e  o f  h e r  mother .  I had g o t t e n  a l l  t h e  ' i n fo rma t ion ,  

s u p p l i e d  it t o  New York, and f o r g o t t e n ,  t h e  i n c i d e n t .  

When I was i n  Chicago ,  w e  g o t  a phone c a l l  i n  t h e  d i s t r i c t ,  

and a man was a s k i n g  t h e  o p e r a t o r  f o r  LSD 25. The c l e r k  

went down t h e  r e g i s t e r  o f  p e o p l e  t h a t  w e  had ar.d s a i d  t h a t  

she  c o u l d n ' t  see anybody there by t h a t  name and i n i t i a l s  

o r  number t h a t  w e  u sed  f o r  r eco rd -keep ing  p u r p o s e s ,  and 

t o l d  the f e l l o w  t h e r e  was nobody t h e r e  by t h a t  neme. 
. .  , 



I 

H e  c a l l e d  back l a t e r  and asked  t o  speak w i t h  somebody abou t  

LSD 50 ,  and she  a g a i n  t o l d  him t h a t  we d i d n ' t  have anybody 

t h e r e  by t h a t  name. H e  f i n a l l y  c a l l e 5  back and asked f o r  

t h e  D i r e c t o r  o f  i n v e s t i g a t i o n s ,  and I g o t  him on t h e  phone. 

He t o l d  me t h a t  h i s  son was spaced o u t  on LSD, and he  

found a whole shoebox f u l l  o f  s u g a r  cubes  which he assumed 

were t r e a t e d  w i t h  LSD. I s e n t  two i n v e s t i g a t o r s  o v e r  t o  

i n t e r v i e w  him and t o  t r y  and g e t  ho ld  o f  t h e  d r u g s  and t o  

t a l k  t o  t h e  k i d .  H e  was a f a i r l y  young k i d .  H e  had been 

s e n t  t o  Chicago a s  a major  d i s t r i b u t o r  o f  LSD f o r  a 

f e l l o w  i n  New York. E i t h e r  f o r t u n a t e l y  o r  u n f o r t u n a t e l y ,  

b u t  f o r t u n a t e l y  f o r  us,- u n f o r t u n a t e l y  f o r  t h e  k i d ,  abou t  

t h e  t i m e  t h i s  whole t h i n g  took  p l a c e  h i s  g i r l f r i e n d  a lmos t  

d i e d  from t h e  u s e  o f  d rugs .  She was i n  New York, and he '.. . 
1 ~r 

found o u t  abou t  it. I t h i n k  he  began t o  r e a l i z e  how s e r i o u s  

and how dangerous  t h e s e  d r u g s  were,  t l ien he ag reed  t o  work 

f o r  us, W e  t h e r e f o r e  a r r anged  t o  make some buys. W e  made 

a  m a i l  o r d e r  buy from h i s . c o n n e c t i o n  i n  N e w  York. W e  t h e n  

g o t  i n  t ouch  w i t h  him and a r r a n g e d  t o  send an a g e n t  t o  

N e w  York t o  g e t  a d i r e c t  buy from him. W e  had t h e  a g e n t  

s t a y  i n  New J e r s e y  and t h e n  had t h e  guy c r o s s  t h e  r i .ver  

from New York t o  e s t a b l i s h  t h e  i n t e r s t a t e  movement of  t h e  

d r u g s .  New York D i s t r i c t - s e t  up s u r v e i l l a n c e  and t h e n  

fo l lowed him a c r o s s  t h e  r i v e r  t o  t h e  mo te l .  S ince  he 
r 


d i d  n o t  s t o p  a f t e r  c r o s s i n g  t h e  r i v e r  u n t i l  he reached 

t h e  m o t e l ,  w e  cou ld  prove  t h e  d r u g s  c r o s s e d  a s t a t e  l i n e .  



La te r ,  New York D i s t r i c t  was a b l e  t o  haye him a r r e s t e d ;  

They g o t  a s e a r c h  warrant  and searched his premises and 

found some LSD. The i rony of t h e  whole ca se  i s  t h a t  t h i s  

i n d i v i d u a l  tu rned  ou t  t o  be t h e  i n d i v i d u a l  who was supplying 

i t h - h i s  LSD. H e  was probably t h e  one who 

had fu rn i shed  
I
with  t h e  LSD t h a t  he had given t o  t he  

g i r l  i n  Tucson t h a t  had t h e  bad exper ience  wi th  it. 

Por te r :  Why d o n ' t  you t e l l  us  about  some of  t h e  o t h e r  kinds of 

a c t i v i t i e s  t h a t  Food and Drug was engaged i n  when you 

came i n .  

Shane: I suppose t h e  main a c t i v i t y  t h a t  we  were engaged i n  was 
, , 

f i l t h  work. W e  c a l l e d ~ o u r s e l v e s  p e l l e t  coun te r s .  One 

of t h e  primary jobs i n  ~ a n s a sC i t y  i n  t h e  sp r ing  of t h a t  

year  was to  fo l low t h e  wheat ha rves t .  . . W e  would s t a r t  

i n  f r o n t  of 
.' c. 

t h e  ha rves t  add' i&pect g r a i n  e l e v a t o r s .  

It was p a r t  of our  Clean Grain program t h a t  w a s  i n  e f f e c t .  

E'orter: Th i s  was l i k e  1955 o r  s h o r t l y  t h e r e a f t e r ?  

Shane : T h a t ' s  r i g h t ,  i n  1955. When I f i r s t  came t o  work, one of 

my f i r s t  road t r i p s  was to  go on a two-week t r i p  t o  i n spec t  

g r a i n  e l e v a t o r s  and make c e r t a i n  t h a t  t h e s e  g r a i n  e l e v a t o r s  

weren ' t  f i l t h y  when they were p u t t i n g  g r a i n  i n t o  them, 

and t h a t  they w e r e  i n  good cond i t i on  t o  p r o t e c t  t h e  g r a i n .  

There w e r e  s t i l l  a l o t  of o l d  coun t ry  e l e v a t o r s  around. .. 
W e  d i d n ' t  have t h e  b i g  conc re t e  t e r m i n a l s ,  they  w e r e  j u s t  

i n  t h e  process  o f  b6ing b u i l t .  Most of them w e r e  r i c k e t y  

o l d  bu i l d ings  you could throw a . b r i c k  through. They were 
. .  , 



over run  by r o d e n t s  and r a t s ,  b i r d s ,  e v e r y t h i n g  e l s e  under 

t h e  sun. Our p o l i c y  a t  t h a t  t i m e  w a s  an e d u c a t i o n a l  

program. You were expected t o  go  i n  and make a complete 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n  and g a t h e r  a l l  t h e  ev idence  t o  s u p p o r t  a  

l e g a l  a c t i o n .  However, we a l s o  had an  e d u c a t i o n a l  program; 

you l e f t  them a c h e c k l i s t ,  i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  F D  483 .  I t  

became ve ry  appa ren t  t h a t  t h e r e  w e r e  no l e g a l  a c t i o n s  

going t o  t a k e  p l a c e  w i t h  t h e s e  e l e v a t o r s .  The Agency j u s t  

had committed i t s e l f  t o  t r y  and c l e a n  up t h e  g r a i n  i n d u s t r y  

through educa t ion .  So w e  went f o r  a  number o f  y e a r s ,  I 

t h i n k  it w a s  a lmos t  3 o r  4 y e a r s ,  b e f o r e  w e  b rought  an  

a c t i o n  a g a i n s t  one o f  t h o s e  e l e v a t o r s .  A f t e r  w e  b rought  

t h e  p rosecu t ion  a c t i o n  and t h e  s e i z u r e  of a bunch o f  g r a i n ,  

it c leaned  up t h e  g r a i n  i n d u s t r y  immeasuresbly, I t h i n k  t h a t  

was probably t h e  b e s t  e d u c a t i o n  t h e y  e v e r  had. Again, 

t h e  o t h e r  was g e n e r a l ,  b a s i c  f i l t h  work, warehouses,  manu-

f a c t u r e r s .  The o t h e r  i n d u s t r y  w e  had was t h e  o l d  s o u r  

cream i n d u s t r y .  It i s  a l l  gone now. l lhat  b a s i c a l l y  was 

i n  Kansas and Nebraska. You had t o  be  q u a l i f i e d  a s  a 

cream t a s t e r ,  which meant you t a s t e d  sou r  cream f o r  

decomposit ion,  and t h e n  w e  used  t o  do  whole can  f i l t e r i n g  

f o r  f i l t h .  I t  was n o t  uncommon t o  o c c a s i o n a l l y  p i c k  up 

a  whole mouse o r  a bunch o f  r o d e n t  p e l l e t s  where a mouse had 

g o t  i n  a  cream can  and d i e d .  You would go i n  t h e  summertime 

i n t o  t h o s e  c r eamer i e s  and t h e  cream would come i n  and 

you had t o  be ve ry  c a u t i o u s  when you opened t h e  cream 



Lof svo ld :  

Shane : 

P o r t e r :  

0Shane : 

c a n s  because  you'd t a p  them and they'.d explode  and p u t  

h i g  d e n t s  i n  the c e i l i n g  from t h e  can  l i d s .  You cou ld  

t e l l  abou t  t h e  creamery when you went i n  because  o f  a l l  

t h e  d e n t s  i n  t h e  c e i l i n g .  You knew dang w e l l  t h e y  were 

g e t t i n g  bad cream. 

T h i s  was cream from mi lk  t h a t  was s e p a r a t e d  on t h e  farm 

and t h e  cream accumulated ove r  severa.1 d a y s  and t h e n  shipped 

once a week t o  a creamery. 

Th i s  was when f a rmer s  came t o  town t w i c e  a week. Wednesday 

t h e y  brought  i n  t h e  cream and Sa tu rday  t h e y  brought  i n  

t h e  eggs .  There was no r e f r i g e r a t i o n  on t h e  farm. 

The re fo re ,  t h e  cream sdured  by t h e  t i n e  it g o t  t o  t h e  

creamery.  

From t h o s e  a r e a s ,  a l o t  o f  . c&e r i g h t  i n t o  Denver, it , 
.>. . ... ,J , 

I t  was c a l l e d  t h e  o l d  s o ~ r > ~ . c r e a m  i n d u s t r y  o u t  t h e r e .  

E s p e c i a l l y  i n  t h e  summertime, it w a s  a b  ass ignment  t h a t  you 

ha t ed  because i t  was no fun  d i p p i n g  t h a t  p l a s t i c  rod  i n  

t h o s e  cream c a n s  and s l u r p i n g  t h e  crea.m. I ' m  n o t  fond 

of s o u r  cream anyway, Bob. The o t h e r  a c t i v i t y  t h a t  we 

had was f r o z e n  eggs  p u t  up i n  3 0  pound t i n s  f o r  commercial 

pack.  Again, t h e s e  were eggs  t h a t  were r a i s e d  on t h e  farm 

and c o l l e c t e d  once a week o r  t w i c e  a week and brought  i n t o  

t h e  egg b reak ing  o p e r a t i o n s .  When w e  w e r e  involved  i n  

t h e  egg b u s i n e s s  o u r  p r imary  means o f  d e t e c t i n g  bad eggs  

was d r i l l i n g  a h o l e  i n  t h e  f r o z e n  eggs  and s n i f f i n g  t h e  

eggs  f o r  decomposi t ion.  . . 



P o r t e r :  That  was t h e  c a n s  o f  f r o z e n  eggs .  

Shane: That was t h e  3 0  pound c a n s  of f r o z e n  eggs .  Sme l l i ng  was a r e a l l y  t h e  o n l y  w ~ yof d e t e c t i n g  decompos i t ion .  We d i d n ' t  

have a chemical  means o f  d e t e r m i n i n g  decompos i t ion  a t  t h a t  

t i m e .  That  w a s  my c l a i m  t o  fame and my o n l y  fo rma l  t r a i n i n g  

i n  FDA. I n  1 9 5 7 ,  t h e y  had an  o r g a n a l e p t i c  s c h o o l  f o r  

de t e rmin ing  decomposi t ion o f  f r o z e n  eqgs .  I was s e l e c t e d  

t o  a t t e n d ,  t o  r e p r e s e n t  Kansas C i t y .  L a r r y  Warden came o u t  

from h e a d q u a r t e r s  and headed up t h e  t ~ a l n i n g  program. 

Horowitz was t h e r e .  Dunnigen, who was a b a c t e r i o l o g i s t ,  

and Fred  H i l l i q ,  who was a c h e m i s t ,  w e r e  a l s o  t h e r e .  

H i l l i g  was, a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  working on a method t o  de t e rmine  

decomposi t ion i n  eggs  by chemica l  a n a l y s e s .  Harold  P o s t  

and P e t e  C a l l u c c i o  were t w o  f e l l o w s  from New York t h a t  
, . 

were brought  i n t o  t h e  schooY a s ' e x p e r t s .  They w e r e  con-

s i d e r e d  e x p e r t s  o u t  of N e w  York. I remember w e  s t a r t e d  

a t  n i g h t  and had t o  break o u t  t h e  eggs  and had t o  measure 

o u t  e a c h  egg. W e  took good eggs  and s u b j e c t e d  them t o  

t ime/ tempera ture  abuse.  They would hold  them a t  room 

t empera tu re  f o r  s i x  hour s ,  1 2  h o u r s ,  24  h o u r s ,  48 hour s ,  

and t h e n  t h e y  would go i n t o  t h e  f r e e z e r .  O t h e r s ,  we would 

measure o u t  p o r t i o n s  of bad eggs  t h a t  were b l a c k  r o t s  o r  

g r e e n  ro t s  o r  molds. They had a l l  t y p e s  o f  c l a s s i f i c a t i o n s  

o f  bad eggs .  Then we would m i x  a p o r t i o n  o f  bad egg 

i n  w i t h  t h e  good egg', They were t h e n  f r o z e n .  A f t e r  t h e  

o f f i c i a l  packs  had been p r e p a r e d ,  you went th rough  them 



once as knowns. You would drill a, hole in the middle of 

the can with a drill and bit and smell the odor glven off. 

by the eggs heated with the drill, After that, you had to 

go through the packs twice as unknowns;. You would examine 

them and make a record of your results as to acceptable, 

decomposed or abnormal, or passable results. The school 

was so structured that, if you failed one good can of 

eggs, you automatically flunked. I was designated as 

the number one smeller in that class and therefore endearingly 

called myself "One Smart Egg Smeller". A lot of my time 

then was spent in the summer doing egg breakers throughout 

Kansas, Missouri, Oklahpma and Nebraska. 

Porter: 	 You say that was in ' 5 7 ?  

Shane: 	 That was around ' 5 7 .  

I remember how, in Chicagqi-.,w2,&ecided who went to that 

school. They had a smelling contest, and they, created 

several different kinds of smells, and everybody would 

smell them and put down what they thought it was with the 

idea that the ones that had the most accute noses would 

go to the school. I knew enough about that kind of 

buisness to know I didn't want to do it, so I made sure I 

didn't smell very good. 

Shane: 	 Tt was a rather motley crew that was involved in the 
.. 

training. That was the only formal training course that 


I attended until after I became a Chief Inspector in Chicago. 


Then I went to a basic supervisory course. There was 




n o t  much i n  t h e  way o f  fo rmal  t r a i n i n g  a t  that t i m e  by 

t h e  Agency. Our t r a i n i n g  was on the job .  The on ly  

t r a i n i n g  was i f  you needed a s p e c i a l i z a t i o n  l i k e  t h i s  

t o  q u a l i f y  a s  an  e x p e r t  t o  s u p p o r t  l e g a l  a c t i o n s .  

Lofsvold : Most o f  t h e  t i m e  when t h e  Agency was s m a l l ,  I b e l i e v e  

t h e  t h e o r y  was t h a t  you l e a r n e d  on a one o n o n e  b a s i s  from 

a pe r son  who was an e x p e r t  i n  a  p a r t i c u l a r  f i e l d .  And it 

p robab ly  was a sound way t o  do  it a s  l o n g  a s  your numbers 

of  new people  coming i n t o  t h e  Agency .were r e l a t i v e l y  sma l l .  

P o r t e r :  Warden was one o f  t h e  t e a c h e r s ,  you mentioned? 

Shane: Lar ry  Warden was i n  cha rge  of t h e  s choo l  a t  t h a t  t i m e .  

P o r t e r :  I can t e l l  you a  s tory: .about  him r i g h t  h e r e  i n  Denver when 

he w a s  Chief I n s p e c t o r .  H e  kook m e  o u t  t o  sme l l  eggs  one 

day s h o r t l y  a f t e r  he g o t  here,,:and I :hadn ' t  any expe r i ence  
' ?. 

y e t .  W e  came back a l l  e x q i t e d ' G e l d  found bad eggs  and went 

i n  t o  t e l l  Wendell V incen t  abou t  it, who was t h e  Chief  h e r e .  

H e  d i d n ' t  l i k e  Warden v e r y  w e l l  anyway, and he looked up 

a t  him and s a i d ,  " L a r r y ,  it seems to  me t h a t  when you went 

t o  t h a t  egg schoo l  and l e a r n e d  t o  be  an  egg smeller, you 

had one of t h e  p o o r e s t  r e c o r d s  of anybody i n  your  c l a s s . "  

The f a c t  i s  t h a t  Warden had been one o f  t h e  b e s t , a n d  boy 

d i d  he  g e t  mad. They had a b i g  argument t h e r e .  I s t o o d  

b y ,  j u s t  en joy ing  it immensely. . . 
Lof svo ld  : That  was u n f a i r ,  because  warden was a t  S e a t t l e  when I 

s t a r t e d  i n  1939,  and he  was a l r e a d y . a n  e x p e r t  on f r o z e n  

eggs  and d i d  a g r e a t  d e a l  o f  f r o z e n  egg work up t h e r e  
. . ,  



f o r  4 or 5 y e a r s  b e f o r e  he  came t o  Denver. 


I d o n ' t  t h i n k  Wendell d i d  t h a t  o u t  o f  i g n o r a n c e ;  he d i d  


it o u t  o f  meanness. 


Shane: 	 Lar ry  was, a t  t h a t  t ime ,  i n  t h e  Bureau of F i e l d  Adminis t ra-  

t i o n  i n  h e a d q u a r t e r s .  The egg schoo l  was one of my f i r s t  

exposu res  t o  New York peop le ,  C a l l u c c i c  and P o s t .  They 

were s o r t  o f  a d i f f e r e n t  b reed  of i n d i v i u d a l .  L a t e r  I 

had t h e  occas ion  t o  become invo lved  w i t h  them i n  an egg 

c a s e  i n  P o r t l a n d ,  Oregon. There  was a f e l l o w  by t h e  name 

o r  Tom D i c i l l o  who owned t h e  P o r t l a n d  Egg Company. I 

went t o  make an  i n s p e c t i o n  of h i s  p l a c e  and ,  a t  t h a t  t ime ,  

I had a n o t h e r  f e l l o w  w i t h  me fo r  t r a i n i n g  named Harry 

B u t t s .  W e  went i n  t o  make t h e  i n s p e c t i o n  and found t h e  

p l a c e  was loaded w i t h  t u r k e y  i n c u b a t o r  r e j e c t  eggs .  H e  
7 .. . .I 

had e v e r y t h i n g  i n  t h e r e  b u t ~ $ o o d ' e g g s .  Most-.of them were 

checks ,  c r a c k s  and l e a k e r s .  A check i s . w h e r e  you have 

a c r a c k  i n  t h e  s h e l l ,  b u t  t h e  membrane i s  n o t  exposed,  

and a  c r a c k  means it h a s  exposed t h e  membrane. A l e a k e r  

means t h e r e  i s  some o f  t h e  eggwhite  oozrng  o u t .  That  

seemed t o  be  h i s  main supply  of eggs .  A s  soon a s  w e  g o t  

t h e r e ,  he  i n s t a n t l y  s topped  b r e a k i n g  eqgs .  We went t o  

examine some o f  t h e  eggs  h e  had i n  t h e  f r e e z e r .  A s  w e  

s t a r t e d  t o  d r i l l  t h e  eggs ,  the f i r s t  t h i n g  he d i d  was 

l i g h t  up a c i g a r  and come o v e r  where we w e r e  and s t a r t e d  
, 

blowing c i g a r  smoke i n  o u r  f a c e s ,  s o  it was obv ious  we 

c o u l d n ' t  s m e l l  t h e  eqgs .  Har ry  and I t h e n  s t a r t e d  an  
. .  . 



Lof svo ld :  


Shane: 


Lof s v o l d  : 


Shane : 


Lo£ svold :  


Shane : 


i n v e s t i g a t i o n  on a l l  t h e  h a t c h e r i e s  around P o r t l a n d ,  Oregon 


and documented a series o f  sh ipments ,  p r o b a b l y  200 t o  300 


c a s e s  o f  eggs  t h a t  he had r e c e i v e d  d u r i n g  t h e  h a t c h e r y  


season  t i m e .  


These were eggs  t h a t  had been incuba ted  t h a t  never  ha tched?  


They f a i l e d  t o  h a t c h  because  t h e y  were s t e r i l e  eggs .  


S t e r i l e  eggs? 


S t e r i l e  eggs ,  t h e y  were i n  t h e  i n c u b a t o r s  u n t i l  t h e  c h i c k s  


had ha t ched  and t h e s e  were t h e  ones  t h a t  d i d n ' t  h a t c h .  


So t h e i r  q u a l i t y  was somewhat i n  disputze. 


They were n o t  o n l y  s t e r i l e ,  b u t  k ind  o f  r i p e .  


They were more t h a n  a l i t t l e  b i t  r i p e  a f t e r  b e i n g  i n  t h e  


h a t c h e r y  f o r  a p e r i o d  o f  t ime .  We t h e n  t r i e d  t o  g e t  sh ip -  


ments from him, and he  r e f u s e d  t o  g i v e  us  shipments .  So 

?. 

we s t a r t e d  checking around Gcth a number o f  t r u c k i n g  companies 

and found o u t  he had made a l a r g e  shipment  o f  eggs  t o  New 

York. W e  g o t  i n  touch  w i t h  New York and asked  them t o  

sample t h e  eggs .  They examined and found them bad,and New 

York s e i z e d  them. Dic i l lo  was a r a t h e r  unsavory c h a r a c t e r .  

He had t h r e a t e n e d  a number o f  o u r  i n v e s t i g a t o r s .  One o f  t h e  

i n v e s t i g a t o r s  t h a t  was i n  P o r t l a n d  w i t h  m e  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  

abou t  1960,  was a f e l l o w  by t h e  name o f  Tom Takioka.  Tom 

had gone to  t h e  P o r t l a n d  Egg Company t o  do an i n p s p e c t i o n.. 
and t o  g e t  some in fo rma t ion .  D i c i l l o  had t h r e a t e n e d  t o  s e e  

him f l o a t i n g  i n  t h e  Giver  f a c e  down. A f t e r  he  found o u t  

a b o u t  t h e  s e i z u r e  i n  N e w  York, he c a l l e d  m e .  L e t  me back-



track. I received a bomb threat at hoine after the seizure of 


Dicillo eggs. I got a call and somebody said; "There's a 


bomb outside your door, and it's gonna go off.'' Of course, 


I ran to the door to see if there was a bomb. I couldn't 


find anything. As a matter of precaution, I got the family 


out of the house and went back and called the police.' I 


had them come in, and they went over the premises withme. 


We found nothing. Later I was at the office when I got a 


phone call threatening my children, and I happened to 


recognize the voice as being Tom Dicil1.0. I flew into a 


rage, and I told Dicillo that he had better hope that none 


of the kids on the way hbme from school. stumbled and scratched 


themselves, because I'd come over and blow his brains out. 


He then let me know who he was,,and complained I was picking 

?. . + .  

.I 

on him, and we were treatin?j'him unfairly and all these 


other things and was crying over the phbne. We later pro- 


secuted.him, got him to trial. We were having trouble 


because we couldn't get the evidence in on the quality of the 


eggs. We did not actually see him breaking the eggs, the 


incubator rejects. Every time you'd go over there he'd stop 


breaking. And again, you couldn't examine anything on his 


premises because he'd blow the cigar smoke in your face. 


So, we just charged him with the one shipment of adulterated 


eggs in interstate commerce. We only had the one count 
. 
against him. During the course of the trial, we presented 


the evidence that the product was'decomposed and shipped in 
. .  , 



interstate commerce. That's about where we were until Dicillo 

got up and testified that he 'had produced all those eqas 

out of triple grade A (AAA) eggs. This opened Pandora's 

box. It allowed me to get on the stand and testify as to 

the quality of eggs he had in his premises and the quality 

of the number of shipments of incubator reject eggs that he 

had received. The judge became' very incensed. He wanted 

to know what an incubator reject egg was, and we explained 

it to him. He wanted to know what happened to these eggs. 

We told him they were sold to bakeries and macaroni and 

spaghetti manufacturers, anybody that made any type of a 

bakery product that contkined eggs. At the conclusion of 

the trial, it was a jury trial; the jury found him guilty. 

The judge handed down one of the<stiffe!;t sentences we've 
. . 5 

'had in a long time. He madei-?iim:p'ay fu:Ll court costs which 


came to around $6,000 because we had to.fly the people 


in from New York who had made the examination and the people 


who had received the shipment. He then fined him the $1,000 


maximum fine and sent him to prison for one year and imposed 


that he must serve 6 months of the term. After the trial, 


we all went back to one of the hotel rooms and were sitting 


there drinking to our good fortune of getting this S.O.B. 


convicted. The telephone rang and damned if it wasn't Tom 
. . 
Dicillo on the telephone. He told me that if he was going 


to go, everybody else bas going to go. He commenced to give 


me the names of all the people who. were involved at that 




time in the illegal sale of incubator reject eggs. When 

I was in BFA, I was given the opportuni.ty to conduct an egg 

school for the investigators throughout. the country which 

was held at St. Louis in about 1960. 

Porter: Cliff, while you were in Chicago, you worked on the Kre- 

biozen case. Why don't you tell us something about that. 

Shane: Of course, when I went to Chicago the Krebiozen case was at 

that time probably about mid-way through its development 

period. A lot of work had already been done prior to my 

arriving there. But, because of the significance of that 

case, I personally took control over directing the investi- 

gation. One of the thines that we had to do was to try 

and locate individuals coming from out sf state to receive 

Krebiozen. We would stake out 1Cy1s p h c e  where he sold it 
. . ' *,> 
.r .,r . * 

and copy down license number's of out-of,-town patients. 

Porter: Excuse me, for the record, would you tell us what was 

Krebiozen and what was it supposed to do? 

Shane: OK. Krebiozen was an unproven cancer cure. It followed 

the Hoxey's cancer treatment. Hoxey's cure was very simple. 

He wrote a book, You Don't Have To Die. He told how he had 

found the cure bacause his uncle or his grandfather had 

a horse that had cancer of the leg and the horse stood 

in a corner of the pasture and rubbed hi.s leg in these 

weeds, and it cured the cancer of the horse's leg. He 
, 

harvested the weeds and promoted them as a cancer cure. 

I've been quite involved in that investigation and the 
. - ,  



interview of patients. So, when I went into Chicago, here 


again was Krebiozen which was another quack cancer cure. 


Our analysis of the product showed that it was nothing but 


mineral oil. The Durovics, Marco and Stephen, came to this 


country and claimed that when they entered the country 


that they had a substance that was of value worth millions 


of dollars because it was a cancer cure. Come to find out 


that the Customs Agents laughed it off and never really 


found out anything about it. Customs allowed them to bring 


the product into the country. They expounded that this was 


a great cancer cure and began promoting it. They then got 


Dr. Ivy involved who was-a reknowned pkysician from the 


University of Illinois, and he had also come to the conclusion 


that this was a cancer cure. ~Eter our analvsis showed there 

.' . 

was nothing but mineral oi1~'"~he'Durovics contended that 


Krebiozen was there in such small quantities that we couldn't 


detect it. They then started adding a substance called 


Creatin to the mineral oil... Creatin is a common muscle 


chemical that is found in the muscles of all humans. That 


seemed to be the total substance of it. However, the 


sales significantly increased by the word of mouth rumors 


which spread about this being a cancer c:ure. They offered 


it as a cure, so a number of.cancer patients were coming 


to Chicago and buying Krebiozen. It was being used by a 
. 
number of physicians. One doctor in Chicago treated a number 


of patients. In order to establish the interstate jurisdiction 

- ,  , 



and to try and get records of interstate shipments or 


offers for sale, we were trying to get the license plates 


of people who were coming in from out of state and being 


given the drug to transport back. home. We were not very 


successful because it was difficult to determine those 


people who had out of state plates because they were in 


downtown busy Chicago. Most of those people either parked 


at parking lots, commercial lots, or they were from hotels. 


They came in and stayed in the hotel; they came in taxis 


and went back to the hotel. Others came in by public trans- 


portation. One of the investigators who was involved in 


that case was Jerry BreSsler. Jerry came up with the great 


idea of raiding the garbage. We pondered for a while as 


to what the legality would be of.taking these people's 

. . . ?.'... ./J 3 

garbage, but we figured on%e that the garbagemen picked it 


up and put it on the truck, then it be1:onged to the public 


so that. there was no problem with trespassing to take the 


guy's garbage. We made arrangements with the Sanitation 


Department whenever they picked up the Durovic's garbage 


from the clinic and from this doctor, Dr. Phillips, and 


from Ivy so that we had an investigator on the truck with 


a plastic bag. When they dumped the garbage, we had them 


dump it into the plastic bag. By going through that garbage, 


we gained a great deal of information on patients' names. 
. 
Also, we got quite a bit of information on the sales between 


the doctor and the Durovics from'the clinic and were able 

. .  . 



to document quite a bit of background information on the 


size and scope of this whole operation. When the investi- 


gation finally was over, we had almost the entire district 


tied up doing this job. For example, we got an assignment 


on one holiday weekend that we had tcm copy 100,000 records 


that they had secured from Ivy of his files of his 5,000 


most prominent cases to support his contention that Kre- 


biozen cured cancer. The problem of trying to get this 


whole job done and to copy those records was a monumental 


task. We finally went over to the Kodak Company and made 


arrangements to put them on microfilm. We had a situation 

. , 

going around the clock-in which all the records had to be 


exactly in the same condition in whic.h we received them. 


We had one fellow who would take them out of the box and 

, . . . . r 

one fellow who would feed>:h,'nek to the individual who would 


make the microfilm, and the other guy.would put them directly 


back in the proper order and in the box so that there would 


be no records out of place. Again, we did a lot of patient 


follow-up. Probably, in.my opinion, Bob, that is one of the 


worst investigations that you could make. It tears the heart 


out of an investigator more than anything I know of. From 


my own personal experience with the Hoxey case, I knew what 


these investigators were going through. Here you are sending 
.. 
somebody out to talk to acancer victim who is probably 


terminal, has given'up hope and he's grasping at a straw. 


This is what they were doing with Krebiozen. Talking to 

. .  , 



t h i s  pe r son  w i t h  t h e  unde r s t and ing  t h a t  h e  would p robab ly  

d i e  b e f o r e  h e ' d  e v e r  g e t  t o  t r i a l ,  t o  have him make o u t  

an a f f i d a v i t  and s i q n  an a f f i d a v i t  of  a l l  e x p e r i e n c e  t h a t  

he had was a h e a r t  r e n d i n g  i n v e s t i g a t . i o n .  I remember 

one s i t u a t i o n  where one o f  t h e  i n v e s t i g a t o r s  came back. 

H e  was p r e t t y  shaken up when he g o t  t:hrough. One of t h e  

t h i n g s  t h a t  w e  would do,  i f  a w i f e  wo'lld accompany t h e  

husband, we would a s k  h e r  t o  s i q n  t h e  a f f i d a v i t  so, i n  

c a s e  t h e  husband d i e d  b e f o r e  w e  g o t  t o  t r i a l ,  t h e n  s h e  

would be  a b l e  t o  t e s t i f y  t o  t h e  f a c t s .  Of c o u r s e ,  a f t e r  

t h e  f e l l o w  had s igned  t h e  a f f i d a v i t ,  s h e  asked  why she 

should  have t o  s i q n  i t - a n d  h e ,  t h e  husband,  t o l d  h e r ,  

"Well,  I may n o t  be around when. t h e  whole t h i n g  comes 

, t o  t r i a l . "  And, o f  c o u r s e ,  she:.broke down. Those a r e  
. . . . . ? 

r e a l l y  just h e a r t  r e n d i n g  ;&'hin'Gs' t o  g e t  y o u r s e l f  exposed 

t o .  You know, h e r e  i s  someone dy ing ,  .and you know t h e y  

c a n ' t  be  he lped ,  g r a s p i n g  a t  a s t r a w ,  and t h e y ' r e  be ing  

b l e d o u t  o f  t h e i r  money by somebody who i s  p r e y i n g  on them. 

You know, I c o n s i d e r  t h e s e  p e o p l e  worse t h a n  a b loodsucker .  

T h e y ' l l  suck blood o u t  o f  a dy ing  man. We were r e a l l y  

t i e d  up i n  t h i s  i n v e s t i g a t i o n .  When t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  was 

f i n a l l y  conc luded ,  w e  p repa red  t o  go t.o t r i a l .  W e  wanted 

t o  go by i n j u n c t i o n  a s  w e  d i d  i n  t h e  Hoxey c a s e  and e n j o i n  

them from s h i p p i n g  t h e  d r u g  i n  i n t e r e a t a t e  commerce o r  

r e c e i v i n g  it. We'd'been s u c c e s s f u l  i n  p u t t i n g  Hoxey o u t  

of  b u s i n e s s  i n  t h i s  manner and f i g u r e ?  t h a t  t h i s  was a l s o  



a good way t o  p u t  t h e  Durovics  o u t  o f  b u s i n e s s  w i t h  

Krebiozen.  The J u s t i c e  Department q o t  i nvo lved  and dec ided  

t h a t  t h e r e  was a f e l o n y  h e r e ,  and t h e y  wanted t o  b r i n g  

f e l o n y  cha rges .  They dec ided  t h a t  t h e y  would b r i n g  consp i r acy  

c h a r g e s ,  much t o  t h e  Agency's c o n s t e r n a t i o n .  We d i d  n o t  

a g r e e ,  b u t  t h e y  i n s i s t e d .  The U.S. P . t to rney  i n  Chicago 

i n s i s t e d  on go ing  wi th  f e l o n y  c h a r g e s .  G i l  Goldhammer 

came t o  Chicago from Washington a s  t h . e  Agency a d v i s o r  

t o  t h e  U.S. A t to rney  on t h e  c a s e .  G i l ,  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  was 

i n  t h e  o l d  Bureau o f  Enforcement i n  a s p e c i a l  s e c t i o n  

c a l l e d  Regula tory  Management, whose pr imary  job was t o  

c o o r d i n a t e  major cases : -wi thin  t h e  Agency. W e  a s s i g n e d  

a young i n v e s t i g a t o r  by t h e  name o f  Ray Mlecko t o  a s s i s t  

i n  t h e  c a s e .  H e  was s o r t  o f  t t i e g o f e r .  He'd go f o r  t h i s  
, . . ? 

1 . . 
and,  go f o r  t h a t ,  probably;kjbt d n e  o f  t h e  g r e a t e s t  e x p e r i e n c e s  

o f  t r a i n i n g  i n  t r i a l  law o f  any o f  o u ~investigators. 

The t r i a l  went on f o r  9 months and cost t h e  Agency t h r e e  

m i l l i o n  d o l l a r s .  I t  was a t r i a l  by j u r y .  The judge s i t t i n g  

was o l d  Judge Hbffman, who a l s o  t r i e d  t h e  Unholy Seven o r  

whatever  t h e i r  name was. I n  Chicago,  h e  brought  them i n t o  

t h e  cour t room bound and gagged. A r a t h e r  s t e r n  judge.  

When w e  s t a r t e d ,  t h e  two d e f e n s e  a t t o r n e y s  a t  t h a t  t ime  

w e r e  Bass and F r i end  o u t  o f  . New York t h a t  r e p r e s e n t e d  t h e. 
Durovics .  Mi l ton  Bass was t h e  l e a d  t r i a l  a t t o r n e y ,  and 

he  was n o t  very  w e l i  l i k e d  by Judge  Hoffman, f o r  some 

r eason  or o t h e r .  He would h a v e . a  t endency ,  when t h e  judge 
. .  , 



was t a l k i n g  t o  t u r n  h i s  back  and walk away from him, which 

i n f u r i a t e d  J u l i u s .  J u l i u s  reprimanded him a.nurnber o f  

times, t e l l i n g  him t h a t ,  "You're n o t  i n  N e w  York. You ' re  

one o f  t h e s e  New York a t t o r n e y s . "  I remember one o f  h i s  

comments. Of c o u r s e ,  you remember t h e  name was Bass and 

F r i end .  The judge reminded them t h a t  t h e y  were p r a c t i c i n g  

i n  Chicago,  and t h e y  were t o  a b i d e  by Chicago r u l e s  and 

c o u r t  decorum. H e  s a i d ,  " I f  you,  M r .  B ra s s  and F iend ,  

c a n ' t  unde r s t and  t h a t ,  we s u g g e s t  t h a t  you l e a r n  how t o  

p r a c t i c e  law here . "  I d o n ' t  know what happened, where 

t h e  f a l l i n g  o u t  came i n t o  b e i n g ,  b u t  t h e y  l a t e r  d i smis sed  

B a s s  and F r i e n d  and go,t a  new set o f  a t t o r n e y s .  Both 

t h e  Durovics  each  had h i s  own a t t o r n e y ;  Ivy had h i s  own 

a t t o r n e y ,  and t h e r e  was a D r .  P h i l l i p s  who had h i s  own~. . ,. . 
a t t o r n e y .  So t h e r e  were k : - ~ t t 6 ; n e ~ s  a t  t r i a l  a f t e r  t h a t .  

A s  a s i d e l i g h t ,  a number o f  y e a r s  l a t e r  when I w a s  i n  N e w  

York, I had a chance t o  be  a t  a meet ing w i t h  Mi l ton  Bass,  

and I a sked  him how c o m e h e  had dropped o u t  o f  t h e  Krebiozen 

c a s e .  H i s  comment t o  me w a s ,  "Well ,  whether  you b e l i e v e  

it o r  n o t ,  I do have some e t h i c s ,  and I a t  l e a s t  have 

t o  have some unde r s t and ing  t h a t  my c l i e n t  i s  n o t  g u i l t y . "  

H e  s a i d ,  "I d i d  n o t  have t h a t  a f t e r  I had t a l k e d  t o  t h e  

Durovics ,  and I thought  it w a s  b e s t  t h a t  I d e p a r t  from 

t h a t  c a s e . "  That  was h i s v e r s i o n  anyway. During t h e  c o u r s e  

o f  t h e  t r i a l ,  which,' a s  I s a i d ,  l a s t e d  f o r  a l ong  p e r i o d  

o f  t i m e ,  w e  g o t  some in fo rma t ion  t h a t  t h e  m e a t - c u t t e r s '  
. .  , 



union had come out in support of Ivy and Krebiozen. We 

never could figure their connection into the case. The 

understanding that I got later on after the jury verdict 

came in, Julius Hoffman was infuriated over the verdict 

of not guilty, and he called us into his chambers. Who 

was the investigator? Bob -
Porter: Case? I don't know. 


Shane: No, no, no. This was the guy that did the testifying 


for us out of headquarters. 


Porter: Oh, that was Bob Palmer. 


Shane: Bob Palmer and I went over to talk to Judge Hoffman. 


Bob did the original investigation of the Krebiozen Founda- 


tion and the Durovics. He told us that he had personally 


called J. Edgar Hoover and asked that he investigate, 


because he was certain th& the're was jury tampering. He 


said that Hoover had refused stating that he didn't have 


time to investigate the case. We agreed to start an in- 


vestigation of the case and found out that, during the 


course of the investigation, the original verdict was 


acquittal of Ivy and a guilty finding on the Durovics, 


Both Marco and Stephen, and not guilty finding on the 


doctor that was involved. The original vote came out, 


I think, at that time was about 9 to 3. There was quite 


a bit of discussion going on in the jury. There was a 

, 

woman juror in about her mid-thirties, and there was 


another male juror. From what Ve could find out during 




the course of our interviews of people on the jury was 


that this male had paid quite a bit of attention to this 


middle-aged woman. He had flowers delivered to her room; 


he had candy delivered to her; he would manage to try and 


sit by her whenever they went to eat and paid her a lot 


of favors and compliments. He was a very strong advocate 


for not guilty for everybody. When the votes were taken, 


she would always vote "not guilty". She had originally 


voted for "guilty' on the first go 'round. She refused 


to talk to us and to explain. Evidentally she was married 


to a much older man we were able to determine and she 


was having an unsatisfactory marriage. We also determined 


that the fellow that was giving her 211 of these favors 


was associated with the meat-cutters' union. In fact, he 

.-. . . . . ... . 

had attended a meeting in'lgeoria, Illinois of that union 


and was present when the union had made the proposal to 


come oilt in favor of Krebiozen and Ivy. He was already 


an active supporter of Khebiozen. He was later convicted 


of tampering with the jury. One of the other sidelights 


that dealt with that issue on the jury was that we found 


when we investigated that there was a black woman on the 


jury. Shortly after the trial was over she, for some reason 


or other, came into posse.ssion of a whole household of 


new furniture which she wouldn't explain. It was a gift, 

, 

she said. When we were talking to the other jury people, 


they said the deliberations boiled down that they agreed 

. . 



t h a t  t h e y  would l e t  Marco o f f ,  b u t  t h a t  t h e y  would f i n d  

Stephen g u i l t y  o n  a l l  c o u n t s .  They took  t h e . v o t e  on 

Marco and ag reed  t o  a " n o t  g u i l t y "  v e r d i c t ,  b u t  w i t h  t h e  

unde r s t and ing  t h a t ,  when t h e y  took  t h e  v o t e  on S tephen ,  

Stephen Durovic would be c o n v i c t e d .  Of c o u r s e ,  a f t e r  

t h e y ' d  g o t  t h e  v o t e  on nonconv ic t ion  f o r  Marco and took 

t h e  v o t e  on Stephen a g a i n ,  you had a s p l i t  of  abou t  3' 

people  on t h a t  j u r y  who vo ted  " n o t  g u i l t y "  and r e f u s e d  

t o  budge. They were r e a l l y  a hung j u r y .  The people  had 

been t h e r e  f o r  so long  a t  t r i a l ,  9 months, t h a t  t h e y  

f i n a l l y  were j u s t  worn down. and t h e y  f i n a l l y  came t o  t h e  

c o n c l u s i o n  t h a t  i t  was-a  hung j u r y  b u t ,  r a t h e r  t h a n  have 

t o ,  go th rough  t h i s  whole t h L g  a g a i n ,  t h e  s i m p l e s t  t h i n g  

would be  t o  f i n d  him " n o t  g u i l t y " .  And t h a t ' s  how t h e  
. . . ? 

2 .. . 
f i n a l  j u r y  d e c i s i o n  was r&ched. 

P o r t e r :  Wasn ' t  t h i s  mea t - cu t t e r  guy a c t u a l l y  t h e  foreman of t h e  

j u r y ?  

Shane : H e  was t h e  foreman o f  t h e  j u r y ,  y e s .  

P o r t e r :  H i s  name was Buck, what was h i s  name? I t  s t a r t e d  w i t h  

a B. B-U-, I ' v e  f o r g o t t e n .  But it ended up he  was t h e  

o n l y  pe r son  . . . 
Shane: H e  was t h e  o n l y  guy t h a t  g o t  c o n v i c t e d  o u t  of  t h e  whole 

t h i n g .  Everybody e l s e  g o t  o u t  s c o t t  f r e e ,  and h e ' s  t h e  

one t h a t  g o t  conv ic t ed .  But I t h i n k  h e ' d  have probably  

even g o t  o f f  i f  it h a d n ' t  been t h a t  Judge Hoffman asked 

f o r  t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n .  Judge Hoffman s t a t e d  t h a t  t h a t  
. .  , 



was the best presented case that he had ever heard in all 


of his years on the bench. He also stated that the testi- 


mony of Bob Palmer and all of the FDA witnesses was the 


most outstanding presentation of evidence from a court 


case that he had ever heard in his judicial history. 


That was one of the greatest compliments that I thought 


could be paid to the Agency and the people that were in- 


volved in that case. 


Porter: 	 You know, we had an OTC case before him that I testified 


in where we got a conviction and when we got through, he 


wasn't quite that complimentary, but he complimented the 


Government's witness and said for the record that the 


fact of the matter was that here he had these 3 or 4 


Government witnesses who had .no interest in the matter 

. ,-, 

other than to tell the tluth and then he had the 2 defendants 


who denied what these men said, and he said, "Which should 


I believe?" 	He says, "I choose to believe the Government." 


I liked Hoffman too, very much, of course because I was 


one of those who testified. It's nice to have a judge 


say something nice about you. 


Shane: 	 Yes. Well, I had the opportunity to testify in that 

trial. I presented the micro-filming, all of the micro- 

filming that we had done,. I had a very short, quick 

testimony, a little claim to fame in that trial from that 

point of view. 

Porter: 	 Were there any sidelights in that trial that wouldn't show 



up in the record? 


Shane: 

-. . 


Yes, there was a sidelight in that trial that dealt with 


Goldhammer. Goldhammer had retired before he came from 


Washington to Chicago, and my understanding is that he 


and Alan Rayfield had a falling-out. There was some con- 


nection in South America as to the source of Krebiozen, 


and there were supposed to be some people that were well 


acquainted with the Durovics and all of their shinanigans. 


Goldhammer wanted to personally go down and talk to these 


people. Alan intervened and decided not to send Goldhammer, 


but to send Ken Lennington.. And he also took away a lot 


of the authority that:Goldhammer had over the investigation. 


When Goldhammer requested tdat w e  copy all those records 


because of the amount of time;effort and money that 

. r . . 

went to do that job, Rayfis'ld became, I understand, fairly 


outraged over the whole thing. Therefore, he.would not 


allow Goldhammer to make any money commitments that would 


involve large expenditures.. The case cost FDA three 


million dollars. And so,"Goldhammer chose to retire, 


and he actually came back as a paid consultant on the case. 


That was because of the falling out between the two over 


how that case was going to be managed. and operated. So 


Lennington went off to South America, and nothing ever came 
. . 
out of it. It was a lead that they wanted to follow up 


on, but I don't thihk it produced anything of any signi- 


ficance in the trial. 




Porter: 

Lof svold: 

Shane: 

Porter: ,
- .  . 

Shane: 


Wasn't the first Krebiozen actually imported into the United 

States when they first brought the substance.in with them. 

Supposedly a powder. The Durovics. They came into the 

United States from . . . 
Argentina. 

Argentina. That was their source of entry, but they were 

originally from Yugoslavia. Now they passed themselves 

off as doctors. Marco claimed he was an attorney and Stephen 

said he had a doctor's degree. But we were never able to 

substantiate that they had degrees. We could never find 

records at anyplace they attended school. He explained 

that, conveniently, that the records were all destroyed 

during the war. 

You know, it took us a long time really to get involved 
. 5 

in that case after we knei2'quitk a few of the facts because 


there was a difference of opinion in Washington as to whether, 


since it was really made from horses' blood, it was a 


serum type of thing, whether or not it was something the 


Public Health Service should handle or Food and Drug. I 


think there was considerable delay in doing anything because 


of that, until it was finally decided somewhere in HEW 


that the Food and Drug Administration would take it over. 


Not only that, the case had some far-reaching ramifications 
. . 
on the Agency because of what it cost us in time and money. 


At the conclusion 0% that case, Goddard had become Commis- 


sioner. Since we had lost the case, he virtually killed 




o u r  Agency's f r a u d  d e a l i n g s .  The a d m i n i s t r a t i o n  j u s t  

d e c i d e d  t h a t  it was n o t  wor th  t h e  t i m e  and e f f o r t  t o  do 

any more f r a u d  work. W e  j u s t  v i r t u a l l y  t u r n e d  o u r  back 

and s topped do ing  any f r a u d  work a t  t h a t  p e r i o d  of t i m e ,  

a t  t h e  c o n c l u s i o n  o f  t h e  Krebiozen c a s e .  

P o r t e r :  You t h i n k  t h a t  c a s e  had a l o t  t o  do  w i t h  i t ?  

Shane : Oh, y e s ,  e v e r y  t i m e  t h a t  you would g e t  ho ld  of something 

i n v o l v i n g  quackery ,  the f i r s t  t h i n g  everybody would scream 

would b e ,  "We d o n ' t  want a n o t h e r  Krebiozen on o u r  hands." 

The a t t i t u d e  became t h a t  t h i s  t o o  s h a l l  p a s s ,  t h a t  t h e r e  

was no th ing  we cou ld  do about  i t ,  we  c a n ' t  s t o p  i t ,  t h a t  

as soon a s  w e  s t o p  t h i s  one ,  something e l s e  w i l l  c r o p  up 

and come a l o n g  t o  t a k e  i t s  p l a c e .  Peop le  a r e  go ing  t o  

s e a r c h  o u t  something no m a t t e y ' w h a t ,  so t h e y  v i r t u a l l y  
,-.> . f 

wou ldn ' t  d o  any th ing  any &&e a b o u t  quackery .  I t h i n k  

t h a t ' s  ev idenced  by L a e t r i l e .  We l e t . - t h a t  t o t a l l y  g e t  

o u t  o f  hand, and every  t i m e  you t a l k  l ae t r i l e ,  t h e  f i r s t  

t h i n g  you s ta r t  h e a r i n g  i s  Krebiozen.  And o n l y  u n t i l  

L a e t r i l e  became a nati ;nal  f r a u d  o f  g r e a t  magnitude d i d  

w e  s t e p  i n  and t r y  and do something.  But o u r  g r e a t  way 

o f  combat t ing  t h a t  was t o  d o  n o t h i n g  b u t  p u b l i c i t y .  W e  

never  r e a l l y  moved t o  i n s t i t u t e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n s  o f  any 

magnitude t o  . . Tos t o p  t h a t  p roduc t  from b e i n g  marketed.  

me it was a c r y i n g  shame t h a t  p e o p l e  used  t h a t  a s  an  excuse 

t o  s t o p  o u r  f r a u d  f:ghting. And t h a t ' s  what t hey  v i r t u a l l y  

d i d .  



P o r t e r :  

Shane : 

Lof svo ld :  

Shane: 

P o r t e r :  

You know, whether  it w a s  j u s t  t h e  t i m e  had come o r  n o t ,  

even though we l o s t  the p r o s e c u t i o n ,  t h e  f a c t  o f  t h e  m a t t e r  

i s  t h a t  t h e  Krebiozen b u s i n e s s  w a s  done w i t h .  

I t  k i l l e d  it. From t h e r e  on ,  it went downh i l l  and t h a t  

was t h e  end o f  it. I t h i n k  t h e  p r e s s  had r e p o r t e d  i t  

q u i t e  w ide ly ,  and I t h i n k  t h e  tes t imony r e p o r t e d  i n  t h e  

p r e s s  k i l l e d  t h e  p e o p l e ' s  f a i t h  i n  i t  and it d i e d .  

W e l l  S tephen  Durovic l e f t  t h e  c o u n t r y .  

Stephen l e f t  t h e  coun t ry  w i t h  abou t  t h r e e  m i l l i o n  d o l l a r s  

s i t t i n g  o v e r  i n  Swi t ze r l and .  Marco s t ayed ,  was brought  

up on  t a x  e v a s i o n .  I t h i n k  he  was a b l e  t o  evade t h a t .  

Ivy  r u i n e d  h i s  ca reer . -  I t h i n k ,  p e r s o n a l l y ,  I v y  thought  

t h a t  he had t h e  c u r e .  I t h i n k  h e  wanted t o  t h i n k  t h a t  he 

had it. Tha t  he  was a  man popsessed w i t h  f i n d i n g  t h e  c u r e  

f o r  c a n c e r  a s  h i s  g r e a t  o b h t r i b u t i o n  t o  s o c i e t y .  H e  was 

a f a i r l y  s u p e r  e g o t i s t  i n  my e s t i m a t i o n  i n  my d e a l i n g s  

w i t h  him and my knowledge o f  him. He was g r a s p i n g  f o r  

a s t r a w  and h e  was v u l n e r a b l e .  They, t h e  Durovics ,  con-

v inced  him t h a t  he  had found t h e  c u r e  f o r  cance r .  

You know, Anthon J. C a r l s o n ,  w e  heard  t h e  s t o r y  t h a t  D r .  

Young t o l d  i n  Washington. H e  was v e r y  o l d ,  he  was, of  

c o u r s e ,  v e r y  w e l l  known and a  v e r y  r e p u t a b l e  man and a 

g r e a t  s c i e n t i s t .  H e  had a l r e a d y  had a h e a r t  a t t a c k  abou t  . . 
t h i s  t i m e ,  t h a t  was towards  t h e  end of h i s  l i f e ,  and i n  

a c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t 6  someone who w e  r eco rded  i n  Washington 

a c o u p l e  o f  y e a r s  ago,  he  was s a i d  t o  have made t h e  remark 



when a sked  abou t  Ivy  and it was r i g h t .  a f t e r  h i s  own h e a r t  

a t t a c k ,  he  s a i d ,  " I ' m  g l a d  t h a t  my problem i s  h e r e  i n s t e a d  

o f  h e r e , "  and he  p o i n t e d  f i r s t  t o  h i s  h e a r t  and t h e n  t o  

h i s  head.  So, t h e r e  was a v e r y  eminent  man who thought  

t h e r e  was something wrong w i t h  I v y ' s  head.  

I t h i n k  t h a t  was t h e  g e n e r a l  consensus  o f  t h e  p e o p l e  t h a t  

w e  t a l k e d  t o .  One o f  t h e  s i d e l i g h t s  o f  t h a t  t r i a l  was 

b e i n g  a b l e  t o  sit  down and conve r se  w i t h  some o f  t h e  most 

eminent  c a n c e r  s p e c i a l i s t s  i n  t h e  c o u n t r y  and t o  g e t  a  

l i t t l e  b e t t e r  knowledge and i n s i g h t  o f  t h e  problem i t s e l f ,  

so t h a t  y o u ' r e  n o t  d e a l i n g  w i t h  one t h i n g ,  y o u ' r e  d e a l i n g  

w i t h  maybe 200  d i f f e r e n t  t h i n g s .  

C l i f f ,  w h i l e  you w e r e  Chief  I n s p e c t o r  i n  Chicago,  w e  had 

t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  i n  t h e  Abbot t  r e c a l l  c a s e ,  t h e  l a r g e  
fl 

volume p a r e n t e r a l  case. m a t  sAb jec t  h a s  come up on a  

number o f  o u r  o t h e r  i n t e r v i e w s .  I know you p robab ly  know 

t h i n g s  abou t  it t h a t  no one  we've t a l c e d  t o ,  no one e l s e  

knows. Would you go  th rough  t h a t  c a s e  w i t h  u s  a l i t t l e  

b i t ?  T e l l  u s  some o f  t h e  h i g h l i g h t s  and t h e  s i d e l i n e s  

and s o  on. 

Shane : 	 A s  you s a y ,  I was Chief I n s p e c t o r  i n  Chicago a t  t h a t  t i m e .  

I t  was s h o r t l y  a f t e r  I ' d  assumed t h a t  j o b  i n  1963. We 

g o t  a r e p o r t  o f  a l a b e l  mixed up. W e  g o t  a compla in t  from .. 
a h o s p i t a l  t h a t  t h e  cap  and t h e  l a b e l  on  t h e  b o t t l e  were 

d i f f e r e n t  and t h a t  S p p a r e n t l y  t h e r e  was a problem e i t h e r  

i n  t h e  c a p  o r  t h e  l a b e l .  We fo l lowed up on t h e  compla in t ,  



and we were able to get a sample. We found out, much to 


our chagrin, that the cap was right. The cap was coded. 


For example, if it was a 5% dextrose solution in water, 


the cap would be D-5-W, or if it was saline solution, it 


had a similar type of code. The label on the bottle was 


wrong. We then started an investigation and asked for 


stocks to be examined. As a result of that finding, 


Abbott also started examining stocks. We found a number 


of situations in which the label and the cap were in 


disagreement. In some instances, we found the product 


was as it stated on the cap. In others, as it was stated 


on the label. We immediately started an investigation at 


the firm, an inspection to try and determine the cause 


of the problem. What we fou3d.in general was that the 

... J . . 

capping operation in whics the caps were formed was carried 


out in one room. Boxes were set aro~nd by the capping 


machine, and they would cap a set of boxes and set them 


on the shelf. During the capping operation, some of these 


caps would fly off of the capping machine, and they would 


light in other boxes sothat they got mixed in where you 


would have a sugar solution, maybe an electrolytic solution 


cap would get in with that bunch. Nobody bothered to really 


get concerned about it. .They were just sitting there 


banging out the caps and not being aware of the problem 


that was devel'oping. We also found out that, during 


their labeling operation, at the end of the run, there 

. - ,  



would be a bunch of labels s t u c k  i n  t h e  machine. They'd 

s t a r t  t h e  n e x t  r u n  up,  and  t h e y  woul'3 p u t  t h e  new l a b e l s  

i n ,  which would f o r c e  t h e  o l d  l a b e l s  o u t  s o  t h a t ,  when t h e y  

changed t h e  r u n ,  t h e  f i r s t  b o t t l e s  t h rough  would have t h e  

wrong l a b e l  on them. The o the r -p rob . l em t h a t  we found a t  

t h e  p l a n t  w a s  what w e . c a l l e d  t h e  " D a r l i n g  o f  t h e  Pharma- 

c e u t i c a l  Elegance,  o r  " t h e  l i t t l e  o l d  l a d y  from Pasadena" .  

H e r  j ob  was, when t h e r e  was a crooked l a b e l  on a b o t t l e ,  

t h e y  would remove it from t h e  l i n e .  She would soak t h e  

l a b e l  o f f  and walk o v e r  and se t  t h e  b o t t l e  back on t h e  

l i n e  t o  be r e l a b e l e d .  One of t h e  problems was t h a t  

by t h a t  t i m e  s h e ' d  soaked t h e  l a b e l  o f f ,  t h e y  may have 

changed t h e  t y p e  o f  d rug  tha ' t  w a s  b e i n g  run .  She would 

set  t h a t  b o t t l e  on t h e  c h a n g e Q ' l i n e ,  and it would come 
?. 

t h rough  and g e t  t h e  w r o n g - : ~ a b e l  on i t .  Of c o u r s e ,  it took  

on n a t i o n a l  s i g n i f i c a n c e  s i n c e  Abbot t ,  a t  t h a t  t ime ,  had 

a major  p o r t i o n  o f  t h e  market .  There  was no way you could  

r e c a l l  a l l  t h o s e  d rugs  o f f  t h e  market  w i t h o u t  j e o p a r d i z i n g  

p a t i e n t s  i n  t h e  h o s p i t a l *  Of c o u r s e ,  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  w e  

had a l m o s t  everybody i n  t h e  Agency o u t  t r y i n g  t o  examine 

b o t t l e s  and c a p s  t o  see i f . t h e y  cou ld  f i n d  any ev idence  

o f  m i s l a b e l i n g .  It k e p t  growing and growing u n t i l  it 

reached  a s t r o n o m i c a l  p r o p o r t i o n s .  W e  had o v e r  100 l o t s  . . 
t h a t  were mi s l abe l ed .  It became a p p a r e n t  t h a t  t h e r e  was 

a p o t e n t i a l  f o r  m i s l a b e l i n g  on a lmos t  e v e r y t h i n g  t h e y  

had o u t  on t h e  market .  Abbot t  c l o s e d  down t h e i r  o p e r a t i o n .  
. . 



They changed t h e  capp ing  system,  p u t  b a r r i e r s  up; t h e y  

set it up  s o  t h a t  t h e y  would o n l y  c a p  one t y p e  o f  b o t t l e  

cap  a t  a t i m e .  They made c e r t a i n  t h e  room was c l eaned  

o u t  and a l l  t h e  c a p s  removed. Any s t r a y  c a p s  were p icked  

up. They a l s o  had a l a b e l  i n s p e c t i o n  o f  t h e  machine s o  

t h a t ,  when t h e y  g o t  t h rough  w i t h  t h e  r u n ,  t h e y  would make 

c e r t a i n  t h a t  t h e  machine w a s  c l e a n ,  s o  when t h e y  s t a r t e d  

t h e  new r u n ,  t h e y  w o u l d n ' t  have t h e  m i s l a b e l i n g  problem. 

They a b o l i s h e d  t h e  p r a c t i c e  of r e l a b e l i n g  b o t t l e s  t h a t  

had a crooked l a b e l  f o r  pha rmaceu t i ca l  e l e g a n c e .  When they  

took them o f f  o f  t h e  l i n e ,  t h e y  d e s t r o y e d  them a f t e r  t h a t .  

The FDA i n s p e c t i o n  had:-been go ing  on f o r  a number o f  weeks. 

A s  I s a i d  e a r l i e r ,  Abbot t  had c l o s e d  down and ,  when t h e y  

s t a r t e d  up a g a i n ,  w e  wanted to. b e  t h e r e  a t  t h e  s t a r t .  
' .  r 

My unde r s t and ing  i s  t h a t  && £;rdnt of:Eice a t  Abbot t ,  and 

I ' m  n o t  c e r t a i n  of t h e  names o f  t h e  p e o p l e  i nvo lved ,  c a l l e d  

Alan Rayf i e ld  and a d v i s e d  him t h a t  o u r  i n v e s t i g a t o r s  

were making t h e i r  peop le  ex t remely  nervous ,  and they  were 

a f r a i d  t h a t  t h e y  would c r e a t e  e r r o r s .  Alan R a y f i e l d  c a l l e d  

me on  t h e  phone and a sked  me where we were w i t h  t h e  i n -  

s p e c t i o n ,  and I a d v i s e d  him a s  t o  i t s  s t a t u s .  Then he  

t o l d  me t o  t e r m i n a t e  t h e  i n s p e c t i o n  and g e t  t h e  i n v e s t i -  

g a t o r s  o u t  of  t h e r e  a s  soqn as p o s s i b l e .  I t o l d  him t h a t  

I d i d n ' t  a g r e e ,  and h e  t o l d  m e  t h a t  t h a t ' s  what he wanted 

done. Now, d u r i n g  <he c o u r s e  o f  t h i s  whole i n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  

t h e r e  w e r e  d a i l y  t e l e p h o n e  c a l l s '  between myself and,  p r i -



m a r i l y ,  J i m  Nakada, who was t h e  Washington co .ord ina tor  

f o r  a l l  i n f o r n a t i o n  i n v o l v i n g  t h e  f i e l d  f i n d i n g s  as t o  

mix-ups. W e  a l s o  adv i sed  him what we were f i n d i n g  d u r i n g  

t h e  c o u r s e  o f  o u r  i n v e s t i g a t i o n .  My u n d e r s t a n d i n g  was 

t h a t  he b r i e f e d  Rayf i e ld  d a i l y  on  e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  was going 

on. A f t e r  I g o t  t h e  c a l l  from R a y f i e l d  t o  t e r m i n a t e  t h e  

i n s p e c t i o n ,  I d i d  n o t  a g r e e  w i t h  t h a t  d e c i s i o n .  Schurman, 

Doc Schurman, was t h e  Deputy and Ac t ing  D i s t r i c t  D i r e c t o r ,  

I went i n  and t a l k e d  t o  him and t o l d  him t h a t  I ' d  r e c e i v e d  

a ca l l  from Rayf i e ld .  I t o l d  him I d i d n ' t  a g r e e  w i t h  i t  

s o  he t o l d  m e  I b e t t e r  c a l l  John G u i l l ,  who w a s  on  vaca-  

t i o n .  John was t h e  D i s t r i c t  D i r e c t o r .  I c a l l e d  John 

G u i l l  and t o l d  him of Alan R a y f i e l d ' s  c a l l  and t o l d  him 

I d i d n ' t  a g r e e  w i t h  Alan and a,sked him i f  he  would c a l l  

Alan R a y f i e l d  back. H e  adL5sed 'me  t h a t  I shou ld  t e r m i n a t  

t h e  i n s p e c t i o n  o r  I ' d  be  charged  w i t h . i n s u b o r d i n a t i o n .  

So I c a l l e d  Fred  Car l son ,  who was a  S u p e r v i s o r  a t  t h a t  

t ime  ( t h e  Lead I n s p e c t o r  a t  t h e  p l a n t  was J e r r y  Bressler) 

and t o l d  him t o  g e t  ho ld  o f  J e r r y  B r e s s l e r  and t e l l  him 

t o  t e r m i n a t e  t h e  i n s p e c t i o n  a t  noon. W e  t e r m i n a t e d  t h e  

i n s p e c t i o n  a t  noon and brought  B r e s s l e r  back i n  and had 

him commence t o  immediately w r i t e  up t h e  r e s u l t s  o f  t h e  

i n v e s t i g a t i o n  t h a t  he had found and a l l  o f  t h e  r e c o r d s  .. 
t h a t  we had t o  s u p p o r t  t h e  poor o p e r a t i o n s  on t h e  p a r t  o f  

Abbot t ,  poor control ' s .  A f t e r  t h e  r e c a l l  and t h e  c o r r e c t i o n s  

o u t  a t  t h e  p l a n t ,  t h e  f i r m  went .back  :in o p e r a t i o n .  That  



s i t u a t i o n  more or less j u s t  d i e d  down. 3f c o u r s e ,  i t  was 

a  mass ive  r e c a l l  i n v o l v i n g  a  tremendous amount o f  manpower 

and ene rgy .  The o t h e r  t h i n g  t h a t  was i n v o l v e d ,  a f t e r  

Bressler w r o t e  u p  t h e  r e p o r t ,  C a r l s o n  and I burned a 

l o t  o f  midn igh t  o i l  h e l p i n g  B r e s s l e r .  They demanded 

w e  g e t  t h e  i n s p e c t i o n  r e p o r t  i n  r i g h t  away. Ca r l son  and 

I t h e n  endor sed  t h e  r e p o r t  and w e  endorsed  it w i t h  a r e -

commendation f o r  f u r t h e r  r e g u l a t o r y  a c t i o n .  

Section ~ e l e t e d  

. . 

1 S h o r t l y  t h e r e a f t e r ,  I was i n  
I 

Washington and w a s  a t t e n d i n g  a Chief  I n s p e c t o r ' s  mee t ing .  



I c a m e  back t o  Chicago and r e c e i v e d  a phone c a l l .  That  was 

o n  a F r i d a y .  I w a s  r e t u r n i n g  F r i d a y  even ing . f rom Washington 

back t o  Chicago when I r e c e i v e d  t h e  phone c a l l .  I was t o l d  

t h a t  I was t o  be  i n  my o f f i c e  on S a t u r d a y  morning. I was 

t o  be in t e rv i ewed  by some i n d i v i d u a l s .  One was a f e l l o w  

by t h e  name o f  Don Gray who worked f o r  R e p r e s e n t a t i v e  

Founta in .  When I g o t  back ,  I t r i e d  to  c a l l ;  i t  was r a t h e r  

l a t e  i n  t h e  evening.  I t r i e d  t o  ca l l  p e o p l e  w i t h o u t  s u c c e s s ;  

I t r i e d  t o  c a l l  John G u i l l  and some o t h e r  peop le  t o  f i n d  

o u t  what it was a l l  about .  I t r i e d  t o  f i g u r e  o u t  what they 

wanted. When I g o t  t o  t h e  o f f i c e  t h a t  morning,  a g a i n  I 

t r i e d  t o  c a l l  peop le  i n  h e a d q u a r t e r s  t o  no a v a i l .  I 

c o u l d n ' t  g e t  ho ld  o f  anybody t o  f i n d  o u t  what t h i s  i n v e s t i -  

g a t i o n  was a l l  a b o u t ,  what it e n t a i l e d .  I a r r i v e d  a t  t h e  
, . 

. r 

o f f i c e  a t  abou t  9:00 o t c l & ,  ' k i d  a f e l l o w  by t h e  name o f  

Don Gray in t roduced  h imse l f  and some ~ t h e r  f e l l o w ,  I d o n ' t  

remember h i s  name, w e r e  a t  t h e  o f f i c e  b u i l d i n g .  I took  

them i n t o  t h e  b u i l d i n g  and up t o  my o f f i c e .  They began 

t o  a s k  m e  f o r  d e t a i l e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  on  Alan R a y f i e l d ' s  c a l l  

t o  t e r m i n a t e  t h e  i n s p e c t i o n .  They a l s o  asked  t o  see a l l  

my n o t e s  o f  t e l e p h o n e  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  a:nd a l l  r e p o r t s  t h a t  

were invo lved  i n  t h e  s i t u a t i o n .  I r e f u s e d  t o  g i v e  t h e  

i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  them on t h e  b a s i s  t h a t  I was n o t  aware o f  

what t h e i r  r i g h t s  were t o  t h a t  i n f o r m a t i o n .  In fo rma t ion  

a t  t h a t  t i m e  i n  o u r  ' f i l e s  was a l l  confsidered p r i v i l e g e d  

i n f o r m a t i o n  and n o t  t o  b e  made a v a i l a b l e .  I ,  a t  t h a t  t ime ,  



refused to give them any information as far as the zeports 


were 'concerned. I went through with them the whole inci- 


dent involving the Abbott recall up to and including the 


call with Alan Rayfield and what happened after that. 


When Fred Carlson called Bressler, his comment to Bressler 


was to "bail out" and get out of there by noon and, of 


course, Bressler used that as the famous "bail out" 


situation. 


Porter: 	 It's interesting how 'just really a manner of speech Put 

almost a different appearance on the thing. 

Shane: 	 That's right, and that became the key word in talking about 


the termination of the-inspection. It wasn't too long 


after that I was advised to hive the individuals any in- 

. .formation that they requested,. pcluding my notes. My 


. ?.:. . 
notes, which I supplied t&!%hea, were pretty sketchy as 


far as telephone conversations were concerned.' I've always 


used steno pads and just make a few n'ates as a remembrance. 


I could recall fairly well from my notes. They wanted to 


take my notes, and I refused to give them to them. I 


told them they could get copies of th'em, but I wouldn't 


turn over my notes to them since it contained not only 


notes regarding that telephone call, :but a number of 


other calls and other things that had nothing to do with 


the Abbott situation. They also asked for a copy of the 


file. After that i<vestigation, John Guill received a 


call from Alan Rayfield, and he.reque:sted that John Guill 




review the report and write his own endorsement on the 


report. I'm not certain what precipitated that; however, 


our recommendation for prosecution was not in line with 


basic endorsements on reports. Supervisors were told 


that they shouldn't put on recommendations. They should 


summarize the case, but not make recommendations, except 


if it was to be a followed up inspection or something, 


but not to make a recommendation for legal action. That's 


the only reason I can understand, Bob, as to why he asked 


Guill to review the report. Guill went over the report. 


His endorsement was fairly well in line with our endorse- 


ment; however, it didnot contain the recommendation for 


prosecution. John Guill also advised me that Alan Rayfield 


had told him that it was up tQ him to make the decision 

., . ., ,-, 

as to whether or not to recommend prosecution of Abbott 


because of the label mix-up.. He asked, and I advised 


him, my recommendation was to prosecute the firm. I 


recommend prosecution. Ithought that the violation was 


of such significance that the firm deserved prosecution. 


It would be hard telling how many people actually died as 


a result of that mix-up. It would be the type where the 


operation was a success, but the patient died. Because 


here's somebody supposed to be getting an electrolytic 


solution and gets an injection of 5% saline solution or 


10% saline solution, or you have a diabetic who may be 


on the operating table and gets a 5% dextrose solution. 




Lof svold: 

Shane: 

Unfortunately, it would send him into a diabetic coma. 


Guill made the decision that he woule not recormend Fro- 


secution. He said that he based his decision on the fact 


that he thought the firm had suffered enough monetary loss 


since Abbott had been required to recall virtually all 


of their parenterals csffthe market. I still don'tagree 


with that decision. Not long after that I was subpoenaed 


to appear before Fountain's Congressi.ona1 Committee investi- 


gating the Abbott situation. One of the things that was 


involved in this issue was that Harvey's brother worked 


at Abbott's. He was in the Abbott Corporation. I believe 


he was in the marketing operations. 


That was John L. Harvey, the Deputy C:ommissioner? 


John L. Harvey at that time wa;.the Deputy Commissioner. 
. .. . .\ . .., .?J 

He was the acting CommissY6ner since Larrick was gone. 


I think Larrick was sick and in the hospital or on leave. 


The situation appeared that Harvey obviously had some 


influence as far as the action to be taken against Abbott. 


The reason for not taking further legal action against 


Abbott was based upon the fact that his brother worked 


for Abbott. Of course, Alan Rayfield denied that he'd 


had any conversation with Harvey and that he had made 


all the decisions. He had.made the decision to terminate 


the inspection. In fact, initially, Rayfield did not even 

, 

remember makihg the phone call, as I understand, and 


terminating the investigation. 'When I went to Washington 

. .  . 



to testify, we were in a room, Bressl-er, myself, and 


Guill. The three of us were told that we had an appoint- 


ment to be at the hearing at a certain time. We were 


given no consultation or advice by any of our people in 


General Counsel. In fact, there was no member of the 


General Counsel present. We were told, I was trying to 


remember who else was present, just to go and testify. 


We went over to the House, the Rayburn Building, where the 


hearings were being held, and were called in one at a 


time. Bressler was the first to testify, He testified 


primarily as to what he had found during the course of 


his inspection and teStified that he had received the order 


to "bail outt'. He used the'terminol~3gy rather than 


"terminate" as "bail out". 1,was the second to testify. 

. . ' ?. 

I was told by the ~on~res2hen''that 
Mr. Bsessler in his 


testimony had also testified that he.did not concur with 


the termination of the inspection, that there were other 


potential serious health.hazards there that he hadn't had 


a chance to uncover. By terminating the inspection, he 


was unable to determine whether we could find instances 


in which the cap and the bottle label were the same, but 


the solution was different. My own opinion is that we 


probably would have never been able to determine that 
. . 
during the course of the inspection. I think we had 


covered everythingYthat we were, going to find. But our 


concern was to make certain that when Abbott started up that 




all of the appropriate control procedures were in place 


to prevent any further misbranding. They were highly 


complimentary of Bressler's testimony and read into the 


record what an outstanding civil servant he was. They then 


questioned me about the recall and the direction of it. 


They questioned me about Rayfield's telephone call. I 


told them the circumstances that had happened, that I'd 


received the call and I had contacted the Deputy Director. 


He had been advised to get hold of the District Director 


who told me that I should terminate the inspection or be 


charged with insubordination and that. I had given the 


order to terminate the'investigation. At the conclusion 


of my testimony, one of the Congressmen chastised me 


quite severely, since he thought that I should have con- 

. ... I . .:. . 

.? ~+, 

tinued the inspection confrary to orders received from 

a superior, and that I was not a good.civi1 sdrvant in 

that I did not carry out that duty and responsibility 

and act contrary to the Director's orders since it was 

in the public's interest; I told him that I did not 

concur with his evaluation, and we had a conversation about 

my assessment of the Agency and the dedication of the 

people. There were also questions regarding the Harveys' 

implication in the case. .Rayfield claimed that he made 

all of the decisions. Jim Nakada was present in Washington 

as the coordinator. Nakada attended almost all the meetings 

involving the label mix-up about Abbott on the parenterals. . . 



He told me that, during the course of those meetings, while 


Harvey never made a decision, Rayfie1.d met with him and 


Rayfield would tell Harvey what course of action he was 


taking. Harvey would, more or less, agree. Harvey probably, 


at that time, also had the opportunity to disagree. 
I 


understand he did not disagree at an17 time with what 


Alan proposed to do. After my testimony, I went back to 


Rayfield's office. We were told to come back to that 


office because we didn't know when we were going to 


be dismissed. After the Congressional hearing, we were 


sworn to secrecy under penalty that we could not discuss 


our testimony with anybody. 1 was in Rayfield's office, 


and I decided in my own mind to go over what had taken 


place to recap orally to myseJf.my testimony. Alan was 
. ,.' 
at his desk, but he appea;ed to be totally mesmerized. 


He was on tranquilizers; he just sat there almost like 


a mummy, sort of rigid and . . . 
Porter: 	 Was this because of concern that he was going to have to 

testify? 

Shane: 	 I think so, yes. His concern over his testimony was 

having a serious impact on him. I'd never seen the man 

in that condition. He'd always been a very forceful, 

forthright man, fairly opinionated and probably, in some 

cases, justifiably so. But he was, you know, somebody . 
that appeared to be heavily tranquilized. His one comment, 


after I had orally recalled to myself the testimony and 




all the questions, was in essence "my friends are killing 


me". He had to be helped from the room. I'd been close 


to him, and there was no alcohol involved. I'd talked 


later to Ken Lennington, and Ken told me he was taking 


tranquilizers. Probably had overtranquilized himself 


and he had to be taken home. 


sional 
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The testimony itself is a matter of record. I, myself, 


personally, think that Alan ~ a y i e l d  acted out of his 
.. . 	 . ,. . . ' 

own sense of right and wrong. I don't think personally 


that there was any relationship between ~arvey's brother 


and any decision Harvey made regarding prosecution or~not 


prosecution of that firm.' I think that John Guill had the 


opportunity and was given the responsibility for making 


the initial determination. He personally told me that 


was his free choice. He was not given any advice or any- 


thing else on the recommendation or received any pressure 


from anybody. He made the:decision of his own free will. 


Porter: 	 By virtue of his position, he did have that right. 
, 

Shane: 	 That's right. As the District Director, that was his 


prerogative to either recomme.nd or not recommend. In 




f a c t ,  I c a n n o t  r e a l l y  reca l l  a s i t u a t i o n  i n  FDA where a 

D i s t r i c t  D i r e c t o r ,  t o  my knowledge, h a s  e v e r . b e e n  d i r e c t e d  

t o  recommend p r o s e c u t i o n  o f  a f i r m .  So t h a t  h e  d i d  

e x e r c i s e  t h a t  r i g h t .  I t h i n k ,  had he  recommended p r e s e -  

c u t i o n ,  t h a t  it would have  been g iven  s e r i o u s  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  

i n  h e a d q u a r t e r s .  

P o r t e r :  You t h i n k  t h i s  " b a i l  o u t "  s t o r y  p r e c i - p i t a t e d  t h e  whole 

t h i n g  t h e n ?  

Shane: Y e s ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  s t a r t e d  t h e  whole i n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  t h e  

C o n g r e s s i o n a l  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  

Sec t i on  Deleted 

P o r t e r :  You know, I ' v e  d i s c u s s e d  t h i s  w i t h  R a y f i e l d  s i n c e  t h e n ,  

i n  fac t ,  w i t h i n  t h e  p a s t  y e a r .  I n c i d e n t a l l y ,  h e ' s  v e r y  

w e l l  and  happy i n  r e t i r e m e n t .  H e ' s  b i t t e r  a b o u t  what 

happened,  b u t  he  d i d  n o t  name any names. H e ' s  mellowed 

a b o u t  it t o  a g r e a t  deg ree .  I t  more or  less t e r m i n a t e d  

h i s  career a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  b u t  P t  d i d n " t  d e s t r o y  him a s  a 

man, h e ' s  w e l l  hea l ed  f rom whatever  happened.  

Shane: I n  my own mind, I t h i n k  he.was h i s  own w o r s t  enemy i n  

t h a t  i n v e s t i g a t i o n .  I t h i n k  o f  Alan R a y f i e l d ,  a s  I knew 
, 

him, a s  p robab ly  one o f  t h e  most  d e d i c a t e d  c i v i l  s e r v a n t s  

t h a t  I have met i n  my career who had t h e  i n t e r e s t  o f  t h e  . ,  ~ 



Agency at heart and firmly believed in the principles of 


Food and Drug. Had he gone before that Committee and was 


himself as he was on the job, that it would have been 


a totally different picture than he ~resented. The other 


thing I understand is that, first of all, they sent him 


up there by himself. They sent nobody from our General 


Counsel's office. They did not provide him with any 


legal assistance or anything else. 


Porter: 	 He mentioned this, and it was obvious that he resented 

that. He also greatly resented the kind of questioning 

that he underwent from the Committee, that they didn't 

just cover this incident, but his entire professional 
I 

duties, what he did all the time, but: also his family 


life and even such things as what job did his son have 
. . - 7 
k, .....d 

and how did he get that job. You know, I think he resented 

this interference into what he considered was his personal 

life. . 

Shane: 	 Well, I don't blame him.' My experience with that incident 


probably has soured me more on Congress and Congressional 


Investigating Committees. I am a firm believer that 


the Committee has a goal in mind and the hell with the 


truth. That they set out to prove you guilty as to how 


they perceive you to be guilty. They're not interested 


in the truth, they're interested in publicity or else in 

,. 

proving their own preconceived notions. 




P o r t e r  : I n  t h i s  case t h e  Committee d i d n ' t  a c t . u a l l y  d o  - a n y t h i n g ,  

d i d  t hey?  

Shane : 	 No. There  was no  recommendation, no a c t i o n ,  none of any 

k i n d ,  b u t  it t o t a l l y  d e s t r o y e d  t h e  ma.nts c a r e e r .  You 

know, I s u r v i v e d  my a s p e c t s  o f  it w i t h  no wounds a t  a l l .  

I j u s t  d o n ' t  a g r e e  'with the way t h e  Committee conducted 

i t s e l f ,  t h e  l i n e  o f  q u e s t i o n i n g  t h e y  took .  I r e a d  t h e  

whole Congres s iona l  r e c o r d ,  and I a g r e e ,  t h e y  went i n t o  

a r e a s  which t h e y  w e r e  t r y i n g  t o  deg rade  t h e  man. I t h i n k  

t h e  i n c i d e n t  i n i t i a l l y  had a v e r y  profound  e f f e c t  on Alan. 

I t h i n k ,  w i t h  a l l  t h e  p r e s s u r e s  t h a t  were on  him, I a l s o  
. , 

t h i n k  he  was t r y i n g  t o - p r o t e c t  Harvey. So t h a t  t h e r e  

would b e  no ill w i l l  on Haruey. I know t h a t  h e  l i k e d  him, 

r e s p e c t e d  John Harvey a l o t ,  and t h a t  h e  wanted t o  c a s t  no 
, . 

shadows upon Harvey. Nakijda, o f  c o u r s e ,  t e s t i f i e d  t o  t h e  

f a c t  t h a t  t h o s e  meet ings  d i d  occu r  between him and Harvey. 

I t h i n k  t h a t ,  i n  R a y f i e l d ' s  mind, t h a t  h e  f e l t  t h a t  he was 

do ing  no more t h a n  keeping  t h e  Ac t ing  Commissioner o f  t h e  

Food and Drug a d v i s e d  a s  t o  what was g o i n g  on .  Alan 

main ta ined  he  d i d  n o t  s e e k  concur rence  from Harvey. I t  

was a m a t t e r  o f  keep ing  him informed* I a c t u a l l y  b e l i e v e ,  

knowing Alan R a y f i e l d  as I do,  t h a t  t h a t  was probably  

h i s  i n t e n t  and purpose.  
.. 

P o r t e r :  I t h i n k  s o  t o o .  

Shane: And it would be  theFsame way i f  you w e r e  i nvo lved  i n  

p e r s o n n e l  m a t t e r s  where you a r e . a  d e c i d i n g  o f f i c i a l .  
- - > 



I 

You need to know what is going on, even though you are not 
~ 
making judgments. That's the same way with anybody in 


a management position. He's got to have knowledge of what 


is happening. He can't divorce himself and become totally 


ignorant. 


Porter: 	 Thank you, Cliff. This has been an excellent session. 


This concludes the tape. 
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